' Exeter

City Council

EXECUTIVE

Date: Tuesday 17 January 2017
Time: 5.30 pm
Venue: Rennes Room, Civic Centre, Paris Street, Exeter

Members are invited to attend the above meeting to consider the items of business.

If you have an enquiry regarding any items on this agenda, please contact Sarah Selway, Democratic
Services Manager (Committees) on 01392 265275.

Entry to the Civic Centre can be gained through the Customer Service Centre, Paris Street.

Membership -
Councillors Edwards (Chair), Bialyk, Bull, Denham, Hannaford, Leadbetter, Morse, Owen, Pearson
and Sutton

Agenda

Part I: Items suggested for discussion with the press and public present

1 Apologies
To receive apologies for absence from Committee members.
2 Declarations of Interest

Councillors are reminded of the need to declare any disclosable pecuniary
interests that relate to business on the agenda and which have not already been
included in the register of interests, before any discussion takes place on the
item. Unless the interest is sensitive, you must also disclose the nature of the
interest. In accordance with the Council's Code of Conduct, you must then leave
the room and must not participate in any further discussion of the item.
Councillors requiring clarification should seek the advice of the Monitoring Officer
prior to the day of the meeting.



3 Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 - Exclusion of Press
and Public

It is considered that the Committee would be unlikely to exclude the press and
public during consideration of any of the items on the agenda, but if it should wish
to do so, the following resolution should be passed:-

RECOMMENDED that, under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act
1972, the press and public be excluded from the meeting for the consideration of
the particular item(s) on the grounds that it (they) involve(s) the likely disclosure
of exempt information as defined in the relevant paragraphs of Part 1, Schedule
12A of the Act.

4 The Review of Polling Districts and Polling Places within the Exeter City
Council Area

To consider the report of the Corporate Manager and Democratic Support. (Pages 3 -
56)

Date of Next Meeting

The next scheduled meeting of the Executive will be held on Tuesday 14 February 2017 at 5.30 pm
in the Civic Centre.

A statement of the executive decisions taken at this meeting will be produced and published
on the Council website as soon as reasonably practicable.

Find out more about Exeter City Council services by looking at our web site http://www.exeter.gov.uk.
This will give you the dates of all future Committee meetings and tell you how you can ask a question
at a Scrutiny Committee meeting. Alternatively, contact the Democratic Services Officer
(Committees) on (01392) 265115 for further information.

Follow us:
www.twitter.com/ExeterCouncil
www.facebook.com/ExeterCityCouncil

Individual reports on this agenda can be produced in large print on
request to Democratic Services (Committees) on 01392 265275.


http://www.twitter.com/ExeterCouncil
http://www.facebook.com/ExeterCityCouncil

Agenda Item 4

REPORT TO: EXECUTIVE AND COUNCIL

Date of Meeting: Special Executive — 17 January 2017

Report of: Corporate Manager, Democratic & Civic Support

Title: The Review of Polling Districts and Polling Places within the Exeter
City Council Area

Is this a Key Decision?

No

Is this an Executive or Council Function?
Council

1. Whatis thereport about?

1.1 This report sets out for consideration by the Executive, proposals for new Parliamentary
polling district and polling places arrangements recommended as a result of the Local
Government Boundary Commission’s final recommendations regarding new electoral
arrangements in the Devon County Council Divisions within the Exeter City Council area.

2. Recommendations:

2.1 To adopt the proposals as set out at paragraphs (8.4 — 8.13) for implementation from
a revised register of electors to be published on 1 February 2017.

2.2 For the Council to formally publish its final report on the Review of Parliamentary
Polling Districts and Places within the Exeter Constituency by 27 January 2017, as
required by the Representation of the People Act 1983 (RPA 1983).

2.3 For the Council to complete a further review by 31 January 2020, as required by the
RPA1983; or as necessary, in relation to the 2018 Review of Parliamentary
Constituencies.

3. Reasons for the recommendation:

3.1 Following the publication of the Local Government Boundary Commission for
England’s Final Recommendations regarding electoral arrangements for Devon
County Council, the number of Devon County Council Divisions within the Exeter
City Council area has remained at nine. These new Divisions no longer retain
coterminous boundaries with all Exeter City Council Ward boundaries and therefore
a review of polling districts and polling places is necessary. (This review is
technically a review of the Parliamentary polling district boundaries, which are then
used for Local Government elections). The RPA 1983 sets out a framework for
Councils to follow in conducting a review.

3.2 The new DCC Division arrangements will be introduced from the full Devon County
Council elections due to be held on 4 May 2017. In order to facilitate these elections,
a re-publication of the electoral register for Exeter, reflecting the new polling district
arrangements, will be undertaken on 1 February 2017.

4.  What are the resource implications including non-financial resources.

4.1 There would be some officer time involved in redrawing the appropriate polling district
boundaries to match the proposals contained within this report. This can be contained within
existing resources.

Page 3



4.2

5.1

6.1

7.1

8.1

8.2

8.3

There would be no significant change in the costs of running polling stations if the proposals
were adopted.

Section 151 Officer Comments:
There are no financial implications contained within this report.
What are the legal aspects?

The Council is obliged to meet the requirements of the Representation of the People Act
1983 (Section 18A- 18D) and The Devon (Electoral Changes) Order 2016.

Monitoring Officer’s comments:
This report raises no issues for the Monitoring Officer.
Report details:

A public consultation exercise on the proposed polling places, was carried out
between 19 September and 21 October 2016. Additionally, all Exeter City and
Devon County Councillors (representing the Exeter electoral divisions), political
parties and other stakeholders such as disability charities were contacted. (See
list at Appendix A). Reference was also made on the Council’s website and
social media outlets, raising the public’'s awareness of the consultation process,
and seeking any views thereon. Further opportunity to comment on the
proposals put forward by the Acting Returning Officers for the Exeter
Parliamentary Constituency and the part of the East Devon Parliamentary
Constituency which falls within Exeter City Council, was available until 31
October 2016.

Although the City Council Wards were changed in May 2016, the Local
Government Boundary Commission of England carried out a review of Devon
County Divisions virtually simultaneously with the ECC review, for
implementation one year later. The timing of the reviews and the reduction of
City Council wards from 18 to 13 has meant that the previous practice of having
County Divisions constructed from pairs of complete City Wards, has not been
perpetuated. This will mean that specific registers will be necessary to
administer County elections. However, it is intended that electors will not have
to go to different polling stations for County elections because ballot papers for
the relevant Divisions will be made available in their usual polling station.

Due to its urban nature, to afford the maximum flexibility in selecting polling
stations (particularly if required at short notice), Exeter City Council has always
defined its polling places as being coterminous with its polling district
boundaries. The only exception to this rule being where the polling station may
be located just outside of the ward boundary. It is recommended that this
practice be continued. The new polling districts and places will be coterminous
with arrangements for the existing Exeter Parliamentary Constituency and the
part of the East Devon Parliamentary Constituency contained with the Exeter
City Council Boundary.

The (Acting) Returning Officer has, for a number of years, employed the
principle of avoiding the use of schools as polling stations, although this is not
always possible where there is a lack of suitable alternative accommodation. It
is recommended that this practice be continued, although it should be noted
that at the moment, due to the lack of suitable alternative accommodation, the
number of schools to be used as polling stations will actually increase to 13
from 10 (from a total of 56 polling station venues).

Page 4



8.4

8.5

8.6

8.7

8.8

8.9

8.10

8.11

8.12

8.13

Whilst this is regrettable, every effort will be made to reduce this number if
practically possible. It should be further noted that whilst the Returning Officer
has a statutory right to use a school as a polling station, it is a decision for the
school itself as to whether this use can be facilitated whilst the school is in
operation. (Eighty percent of schools are able to remain open).

Alphington and Cowick Division(See Map 1)

To consist of 7 polling districts AA, AB, AC, AD, MB, MC and MD.

Duryard and Pennsylvania Division (See Map 2 )

To consist of 5 polling districts GA, GB, BA, BB and BC. (GA to include the area
of Sylvania Community Hall. GB to include the area of St. James Church Hall,
Mount Pleasant Road).

Exwick and St Thomas Division (Map 3)

To consist of 6 polling districts CA, CB, CC, CD, MA and ME.

Heavitree and Whipton Barton Division (Map 4)

To consist of 8 polling districts DA, DB, DD, DE, ED, HD, JDA (as part of JD
polling district) and LD. (DA to include the area of SW Baptist Assoc. HQ,
Wonford Street. HD to include the area of St. Luke’s Sports and Science College,
Harts Lane).

Pinhoe and Mincinglake Division (Map 5)

To consist of 6 polling districts EA, EB, EC, HA, HB and HC.

St. David’s and Haven Banks Division (Map 6)

To consist of 8 polling districts FA, FB (including FBA), FC, KA, KBA (as part of
KB) KC, KD and KE.

St. Sidwell’s and St. James Division (Map 7)

To consist of 6 polling districts BD, DC, FD, FE, GC and GD. (FE to include the
area of Belmont Bowling Club, Blackboy Road)

Wearside and Topsham Division (Map 8)

To consist of 8 polling districts FBA (as part of FB) JA (including JAA), JB, KB
(including KBA), NA, NB, NC and ND

Wonford and St. Loye’s(Map 9)

To consist of 5 polling districts JAA (as part of JA), JC, JD (including JDA), LA,
LB and LC

General Notes

Due to the lack of coterminous boundaries in certain parts of the City, as referred
to at 8.2 above, the following registers will continue to vote at their existing polling
station but receive ballot papers for their appropriate County Division. This
method will apply for Devon County Council elections only.

Page 5



a) Register JDA (which is within Heavitree & Whipton Barton Division) will
vote at Wonford Methodist Church (which is within Wonford & St. Loye’s
Division).

b) Register FBA (which is within Wearside & Topsham Division) will vote at
St. Leonard’s Church Centre (which is within St. David’s & Haven Banks
Division).

c) Register KBA (which is within St. David’s & Haven Banks Division) will
vote at Abbeville Close (which is within Wearside & Topsham Division).

d) Register JAA (which is within Wonford & St. Loye’s Division) will vote at
Bishop Grandisson Community Room (which is within Wearside &
Topsham Division)

8.14 Whilst this practice is not common within the City, it is felt that the relatively small
mainly administrative issues this raises, outweighs the potential inconvenience
and confusion to the electors themselves. This practice is used elsewhere in the
County and is supported by the Returning Officer of Devon County Council.

The issues raised in the submission received as part of the public consultation
8.15 process (as attached as Appendix B), have been taken into account as far as
practicably possible.

8.16 Bearing in mind the continuing availability of suitable accommodation, and taking
on board comments received following recent elections as to the suitability of
some of the polling stations, the opportunity has also been taken to review polling
stations within the City. This has led to the following changes:

a) St. Thomas Baptist Church, Dorset Avenue in place of Bowhill, Dunsford
Road.

b) Bowhill Primary School in place of Westside Youth Centre, Merrivale
Road.

c) Exeter Cricket Club, Prince of Wales Road, in place of Community Room,
York House, Longbrook Street.

d) A new polling station at St. Luke’s Sports and Science College, Harts
Lane.

Members should be aware that the decision as to where a polling station is
located, is the responsibility of the Returning Officer, who would take all the
necessary details into account.
9. How does the decision contribute to the Council’s Corporate Plan?
9.1 By making polling districts and places coterminous, allows the (Acting) Returning Officer
discretion to locate a Polling Station within that area which best meets the needs of the area
and the electors within.

10. What risks are there and how can they be reduced?

10.1 There are no risks associated with the proposals.

Page 6



11.

111

12.

12.1

12.2

What is the impact of the decision on equality and diversity; health and wellbeing;
safeguarding children, young people and vulnerable adults, community safety and the
environment?

Ensuring that polling stations are as accessible as possible (within the constraints of the
buildings available and the topography of the City), positively impacts on equality issues
especially for the disabled elector. The use of schools as polling stations has been raised as
a potential safeguarding issue. The Returning Officer works with the schools themselves to
minimise any such risk, mainly through the use of facilities on site which, in the majority of
cases, allows the school to remain open to pupils on polling day. As stated elsewhere in this
report, the closure of a school on polling day, ultimately lies with the schools themselves.

Are there any other options?

There are no other options currently available and a further review is likely within two years,
due to the review of Parliamentary Constituencies, which are to be published in 2018.

The number of polling stations in the City allows for efficient running of all types of elections,
and also for ease of access to them for the City’s electors.

John Street
Corporate Manager, Democratic & Civic Support and Returning Officer

Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1972 (as amended)

Background papers used in compiling this report:-
Correspondence received from consultation exercise

Contact for enquires: Democratic Services (Committees), Room 2.3, 01392 265275

Page 7



APPENDIX A

& Exeter

City Council
EXETER CITY COUNCIL

Statutory Review of Polling Districts and Polling Places

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that Exeter City Council in pursuance of the powers conferred upon it
by sections 18A to 18E of the Representation of the People Act 1983 shall undertake a review of
the parliamentary polling districts and parliamentary polling places within its area.

This review follows the publication of the Local Government Boundary Commission for England’s
final recommendations regarding electoral arrangements for Exeter City Council.

The consultation period for this review will commence on the Monday, 19 September 2016
and end on Friday, 21 October 2016.

Any person or organisation wishing to make a representation in respect of the arrangement of
polling districts and polling places within the boundary of Exeter City Council; must write to: Mr. Jeff
Chalk, Polling District Review, Electoral Services Office, Exeter City Council, Paris Street,
EXETER EX1 1JN or electoral.services@exeter.gov.uk by 21 October 2016.

The Council would welcome any person or body with expertise in access for persons with any type
of disability to comment on the Acting Returning Officer’s representations or on any other matter.
Any comments should, if possible, give alternative places that may be used as polling stations

This review will require submissions to be made by the Acting Returning Officers for the Exeter
Constituency and the part of the East Devon Constituency within the Exeter City Council authority
area. These submissions will be published and available for inspection at Civic Centre, Paris
Street, Exeter EX1 1JN and at www.exeter.gov.uk by 21 October 2016.

The closing date for comments on any proposals set out in the Acting Returning Officers’
submissions is 31 October 2016. The Council will then consider the Acting Returning Officer’s
recommendations together with any other representations made.

All submissions, correspondence, minutes and decisions relating to the review will be made public
on the Council’'s website as the review progresses. It is intended that the Council will publish its
final proposals during December 2016.

Karime Hassan
Chief Executive & Growth Director
19 September 2016

Page 8


mailto:electoral.services@exeter.gov.uk
http://www.exeter.gov.uk/

EXETER CITY COUNCIL
REVIEW OF POLLING DISTRICTS & POLLING
PLACES/STATIONS 2016

INFORMATION SHEET

General Information

1.1 The last full review of Parliamentary polling districts and places, was undertaken in
2015, following a review of electoral arrangements in Exeter carried out by the Local
Government Boundary Commission for England (LGBCE) and completed in January 2016.
However, a review of Devon County Council Division Boundaries finalised in January 2016
has meant that a further review of polling districts is necessary.

The final recommendations of the LGBCE have maintained the number of Devon
County Council Divisions within Exeter City Council at nine, as single member
divisions. These new Divisions will take effect from the elections to be held on 4
May 2017.

The current Division arrangements consist of two City Council wards paired
together to make a coterminous County Division. This convenient arrangement is
not reflected under the new boundaries. It is therefore probable that different polling
station arrangements will apply when running a County Council election.

A review of Parliamentary constituencies will also be undertaken in time for the next
Parliamentary General election in May 2020. The current constituencies will remain
in place until then.

The Parliamentary polling districts and places are replicated for local government
elections.

The final decision on the situation of polling stations rests with the Returning Officer.

A polling district is a geographical sub-division of an electoral area, i.e. a UK
Parliamentary constituency, a European Parliamentary electoral region, a ward or
an electoral division.

A polling place is a geographical area in which a polling station is located. In
Exeter polling places are the same as the polling district to allow a greater degree of
flexibility in deciding where a polling station should be.

A polling station is the actual room or building where the process of voting takes
place, and must be located within the polling place designated for the particular
polling district. The Returning Officer for the particular election must provide a
sufficient number of polling stations, and allot the electors to those polling stations
in such manner as he or she thinks the most convenient.

Page 9



List of Current Polling Stations by County Division

Register | Current County Address
Division
AA Alphington & Cowick | St Andrew's Church Hall, Alphington Road, Exeter, Devon, EX2

8HP

Barton

AB Alphington & Cowick | Alphington Sports Club, Church Road, Exeter, Devon, EX2 8SW
AC Alphington & Cowick | Alphington Village Hall, Alphington Community Assoc, Ide Lane,
Exeter, EX2 8UT
AD Alphington & Cowick | West Exe School, Hatherleigh Road, Exeter, EX2 9JU
CAA Alphington & Cowick | Redhills Primary School, Landhayes Road, Exeter, Devon, EX4 2BY
KA Alphington & Cowick | Sea Cadet HQ, Canal Banks, Haven Road, Exeter, EX2 8DU
MD Alphington & Cowick | Westside Youth Centre, Merrivale Road, Exeter, EX4 1PT
ME Alphington & Cowick | Bowhill, Dunsford Road, Exeter, Devon, EX4 1LQ
GA Durayrd & Sylvania Community Hall, Mincinglake Valley Park, Exeter, Devon
Pennsylvania
BA Duryard & University of Exeter, The Central Block - Birks Grange, New North
Pennsylvania Road, Exeter, EX4 4PQ
BB Duryard & University of Exeter, Library - Lopes Hall, St. German's Road.,
Pennsylvania Exeter, EX4 6TH
GB Duryard & St James' Church Hall, Mount Pleasant Road, Exeter, EX4 7AH
Pennsylvania
CA Exwick & St. Thomas | Redhills Primary School, Landhayes Road, Exeter, Devon, EX4 2BY
CB Exwick & St. Thomas | The Thatched House Inn, Exwick Road, Exeter, EX4 2BQ
CcC Exwick & St. Thomas | Exwick Parish Hall, Station Road, Exwick, Exeter, EX4 2FD
CD Exwick & St. Thomas | Exwick Community Centre, Kinnerton Way, Exeter, EX4 2PR
MA Exwick & St. Thomas | Montgomery Primary School, Redvers Road, Exeter, Devon, EX4
1BS
MB Exwick & St. Thomas | St Thomas Church Hall, Church Road, St Thomas, Exeter, Devon,
EX2 9BQ
MC Exwick & St. Thomas | West Exe Children’s Centre, Cowick Street, Exeter, EX4 1HL
DA Heavitree & Whipton | South West Baptist Assoc., Wonford Baptist Chapel, 36-38 Wonford
Barton Street, Exeter, EX2 5DL
DB Heavitree & Whipton | Scout Hut, South Lawn Terrace, Heavitree, Exeter, Devon, EX1 2SN
Barton
DD Heavitree & Whipton | Community Room, Hamlin House, Hamlin Gardens, Exeter, EX1
Barton 3AA
DE Heavitree & Whipton | Community Centre, Bodley Close, Exeter, EX1 3LG
Barton
ED Heavitree & Whipton | Community Room, Rennes House, Vaughan Road, Exeter, EX1 3JW
Barton
HCA Heavitree & Whipton | The Hall Church, Main Road, Pinhoe, Exeter, Devon, EX4 8HS
Barton
JDA Heavitree & Whipton | Wonford Methodist Church, Church Hall, Burnthouse Lane, Exeter,
Barton EX2 6NF
LD Heavitree & Whipton | Community Room, Russet House, Russet Avenue, Exeter, EX1 3QB

Page 10




DC Newtown & Polsloe The Community Room, Ladysmith Infant School, Off Pretoria Road,
Heavitree, Exeter, Devon, EX1 2PS
FC Newtown & Polsloe St Luke's Campus, College Road, Exeter, Devon, EX1 2LT
FD Newtown & Polsloe Belmont Chapel, Western Way, Exeter, Devon, EX1 2DB
FE Newtown & Polsloe Belmont Bowling Club, The Green, Blackboy Road, Exeter, EX4
6SS
GBA Newtown & Polsloe St James' Church Hall, Mount Pleasant Road, Exeter, EX4 7AH
GC Newtown & Polsloe St Marks Church Hall, St Marks Avenue, Exeter, Devon, EX1 2PX
GD Newtown & Polsloe Baptist Church Hall, Pinhoe Road, Exeter, Devon, EX4 7THZ
EA Pinhoe & Mincinglake | Beacon Heath Church, King Arthur's Road, Exeter, EX4 9BE
EB Pinhoe & Mincinglake | The Beacon, Pendragon House, Beacon Lane, Exeter, Devon, EX4
8LZ
EC Pinhoe & Mincinglake | Whipton Community Hall, Pinhoe Road, Exeter, Devon, EX4 8AG
HA Pinhoe & Mincinglake | Temporary Polling Station, Orwell Garth, (Off Summerway), Exeter
HB Pinhoe & Mincinglake | Pinhoe C of E Primary School, Harrington Lane, Exeter, Devon, EX4
8PE
HC Pinhoe & Mincinglake | The Hall Church, Main Road, Pinhoe, Exeter, Devon, EX4 8HS
FA Priory & St. Victoria Park Tennis Club, Lyndhurst Road, Exeter, Devon, EX2
Leonard’s ANX
FB Priory & St. St Leonard's Church Centre, Topsham Road, Exeter, Devon, EX2
Leonard’s ANG
JB Priory & St. St Luke's Church Rooms, School Lane, Countess Wear, Exeter,
Leonard’s Devon, EX2 6B
JC Priory & St. Wynstream Primary School, Burnthouse Lane, Exeter, EX2 6AY
Leonard’s
JD Priory & St. Wonford Methodist Church, Church Hall, Burnthouse Lane, Exeter,
Leonard’s EX2 6NF
KB Priory & St. Community Room, Abbeville Close, Topsham Road, Exeter, EX2
Leonard’s 4S]
KCA Priory & St. Community Room, 66 Weavers Court, Shilhay, Exeter, EX2 4EF
Leonard’s
NC Priory & St. 100 Club, Wear Barton Road, Countess Wear, Exeter, EX2 7EH
Leonard’s
BC St. David’s & St. Community Room, York House, Longbrook Street, Exeter, EX4 6AU
James
BD St. David’s & St. St Sidwell's C of E Primary School, York Road, Exeter, Devon, EX4
James 6PG
KC St. David’s & St. Community Room, 66 Weavers Court, Shilhay, Exeter, EX2 4EF
James
KD St. David’s & St. Wesley Room, Mint Methodist Church, Fore Street, Exeter, Devon,
James EX4 3AT
KE St. David’s & St. Exeter Community Centre Trust, 17 St David's Hill, Exeter, EX4
James 3RG
JA St. Loye’s & Topsham | Community Room, Grandisson Court, Off Bishop Westall Road,
Exeter, EX2 6NJ
LA St. Loye’s & Topsham | Clyst Heath Nursery & Community Primary School, Royal Crescent,
Exeter, Devon, EX2 7QT
LB St. Loye’s & Topsham | Woodwater Academy, Woodwater Lane, Exeter, Devon, EX2 5AW
LC St. Loye’s & Topsham | St Peter's High School, Quarry Lane, Exeter, EX2 5AP
NA St. Loye’s & Topsham | Matthews Hall, Fore Street, Topsham, Exeter, Devon, EX3 OHF
NB St. Loye’s & Topsham | Topsham Town AFC, Exeter Road, Topsham, Exeter, EX3 OLT

Page 11




[ ND | St. Loye’s & Topsham | Newcourt Community Centre, Blakeslee Drive, Exeter, EX2 7FN

Current Arrangement of Polling Districts

Maps are available upon request.

What the Rules say*.

(a) the authority must seek to ensure that all electors in a constituency in its area have
such reasonable facilities for voting as are practicable in the circumstances;

(b) the authority must seek to ensure that so far as is reasonable and practicable every
polling place for which it is responsible is accessible to electors who are disabled,;

(c) the authority must have regard to the accessibility to disabled persons of potential
polling stations in any place which it is considering designating as a polling place;

(d) the polling place for a polling district must be an area in the district, unless special
circumstances make it desirable to designate any area wholly or partly outside the
district;

(e) the polling place must be small enough to indicate to electors in different parts of
the district how they will be able to reach the polling station.

*(Representation of the People Act 1983 s.18)
Please also note that the Council must publish any correspondence submitted in respect

of this review.

Access

All polling stations should have access facilities for disabled electors. This includes
wheelchair users. There are various building regulations which determine how adaptations
can be made. It is not always possible for the owners of buildings to make permanent
structural changes. Where permanent facilities are not possible, Electoral Services try to
make temporary provision, usually by means of a portable ramp. However, it must be
remembered that, on occasion these ramps can cause a hazard and thus it is not always a
practical solution.

A polling station should be within reasonable walking distance for most electors.

Practical Considerations

Availability

Page 12



There is no such thing as a purpose built polling station. We have to adapt and use the
buildings which are available in the locality. Whilst regulations permit the Returning Officer
to use schools, the owners of other buildings (Church halls, sports clubs etc.) have no
such obligation.

Suitability

When selecting a polling station there are some basic criteria which need to be
considered.

Geographically central for the majority of the electorate.
Appropriate for democratic use.

Health and safety arrangements

Enough useable space.

Exclusive use.

Access (including parking)

Welfare facilities for staff

Cost

Topography

Considerations such as steep hills and other natural boundaries, railway lines, busy main
roads etc. need to be taken into account.

Other Factors

Use of Schools

The current policy is that schools should not be used, where there is a reasonable and
viable alternative.

Overall Number of Polling Stations

There are no legislative limits on the number of polling stations an authority can provide.
However, when considering numbers, there needs to be sufficient to run efficient and
effective elections, which are as accessible to the electorate as possible.

Timetable

Publication of Notice of the Review — 19 September 2016

Consultation period - 19 September — 21 October 2016

Publication of the Returning Officers representations — within 30 days of receipt
Report to Executive Committee — 6 December 2016

Page 13



Submit to Council — 13 December 2016

Publication of Review Report — 15 December 2016

Implementation of report recommendations — from Register of Electors published on 1
February 2017, to take effect for the Devon County Council elections due 4 May 2017.

Implications of the LGBCE Review of Electoral Arrangements

For previous reviews it was practice for the LGBCE to review all the electoral
arrangements at District Councils within a County, before undertaking a review of
the County arrangements. However, for the current reviews, although the City
Council arrangements were reviewed and implemented in 2016, the review process
for the County Council was begun before the City Council. In practice this has
meant that the City and County reviews were completed almost simultaneously,
with no opportunity for comparison.

Below is information relating to some known concerns relating to polling stations and a
schedule of the polling district arrangements.

1. Part of the current polling district BC (between Blackall Road and Longbrook Street)
has been split between the new divisions of Duryard & Pennsylvania and St.
Sidwell's & St James. This means that these electors may need to go to St.
Sidwell’s School to vote in a County elections (Including those electors who live in
York House which is currently also a polling station. This arrenegment would likely
revert back to York House for other elections).

2. The polling district at CA (Redhills School polling station) has expanded in size to
require a double station to be accommodated. This causes disruption at the school.
To avoid this, it may be that the current polling district could be split with additional
polling stations at Trefoil Lodge and/or Theatre Alibi in Emmanuel Road. (This
arrangement is not caused solely by the new Divisions).

3. Part of the current polling district FB (around Gras Lawn/Buckerell Avenue) will now
be split between the new divisions Wearside & Topsham and St David’s & Haven
Bank. This means that electors may need to go to Abbeville Close polling station for
County elections and revert to St Leonard’s Church centre for other elections.

4. Similarly, electors in the Grendon Road area of FD may need to go to Belmont
Chapel in Western Way rather than St. Luke’s Campus.

5. The polling district which includes the GBA register may need to revert to St. Marks
Church Hall in St Mark’s Avenue, as a polling station rather than St James Church
Hall in Mount Pleasant Road.

6. The HCA polling district remains in the new Heavitree and Whipton Barton division.
It is likely to be necessary to seek a new polling station at St. Lukes School to
facilitate these electors.

7. The temporary polling station at Orwell Garth continues to cause high profile
complaints regarding access for elderly and disabled electors, as well as
adequately maintaining the secrecy of the ballot. The use of Willowbrook School
may need to be considered as an alternative venue.

Page 14



8. Electors within the JDA register may need to revert back to the SW Baptist Church
HQ for County elections.

9. One property in JA will need to be set aside to facilitate voting in the East Devon
Constituency.

10.Part of the KB polling district may need to be sub-divided to facilitate electors in this
area voting at Abbeville Close polling station.

11.Some areas of MB and MC polling district may need to be absorbed into MA.
Electors would then need to go to Montgomery School in place of St. Thomas
Church or West Exe Childrens Centre. Similarly it may be necessary to reallocate
some areas of the MD polling district into ME, dependent on the continued
availability of Westside Youth Centre and Bowhill as polling stations.

Page 15



BD

Polling Current County New County Division Change/No Notes Polling Station Constituency
District Division Change to polling
&Ward district
AA - Alphington & Cowick | Alphington & Cowick No Change St Andrew's Church | Exeter
Alphington Hall, Alphington
Road
AB - Alphington & Cowick | Alphington & Cowick No Change Alphington Sports Exeter
Alphington Club, Church Road
g}'AC - Alphington & Cowick | Alphington & Cowick No Change Alphington Village | Exeter
Q@ Alphington Hall, Alphington
¢ .
Ha Community Assoc,
le)) Ide Lane
AD - Alphington & Cowick | Alphington & Cowick No Change West Exe School, Exeter
Alphington Hatherleigh Road
BA - Duryard | Duryard & Duryard & Pennsylvania | No Change University of Exeter, | Exeter
and St James | Pennsylvania The Central Block -
Birks Grange, New
North Road
BB - Duryard | Duryard & Duryard & Pennsylvania | No Change University of Exeter, | Exeter
and St James | Pennsylvania Library - Lopes Hall,
St. German's Road.
BC - Duryard | St David's & St James | Duryard & Pennsylvania | Change Consider Community Room, | Exeter
and St James (less part BC) splitting part of | York House,
BC to add to Longbrook Street




1T abp

Infant School, Off
Pretoria Road

BD - Duryard | St David's & St James | St Sidwell's & St James | Change See above St Sidwell's C of E | Exeter
and St James (& part BC) Primary School,
York Road
CA - Exwick | Exwick & St Thomas | Exwick & St Thomas No Change Consider Redhills Primary Exeter
reducing in size | School, Landhayes
by adding a Road
polling station
(CE) (Theatre
Alibi)
CAA - Exwick | Alphington & Cowick | Exwick & St Thomas Change Merge with Redhills Primary Exeter
CA? Or use School, Landhayes
Trefoil Lodge Road
CB - Exwick | Exwick & St Thomas | Exwick & St Thomas No Change The Thatched House | Exeter
Inn, Exwick Road
,JCC - Exwick | Exwick & St Thomas | Exwick & St Thomas No Change Exwick Parish Hall, | Exeter
D Station Road,
1 Exwick
NCD - Exwick | Exwick & St Thomas | Exwick & St Thomas No Change Exwick Community | Exeter
Centre, Kinnerton
Way
DA - Heavitree & Whipton | Heavitree & Whipton No Change South West Baptist | Exeter
Heavitree Barton Barton Assoc., Wonford
Baptist Chapel, 36-
38 Wonford Street
DB - Heavitree & Whipton | Heavitree & Whipton No Change Scout Hut, South Exeter
Heavitree Barton Barton Lawn Terrace
DC - Newtown & Polsloe St Sidwell’'s & St James | No Change The Community Exeter
Heavitree Room, Ladysmith




DD - Heavitree & Whipton | Heavitree & Whipton No Change Community Room, Exeter
Heavitree Barton Barton Hamlin House,
Hamlin Gardens
DE - Heavitree & Whipton | Heavitree & Whipton No Change Community Centre, | Exeter
Heavitree Barton Barton Bodley Close, Exeter
EA - Pinhoe & Mincinglake | Pinhoe & Mincinglake No Change Beacon Heath Exeter
Mincinglake Church, King
and Whipton Arthur’s Road,
Exeter
EB - Pinhoe & Mincinglake | Pinhoe & Mincinglake No Change The Beacon, Exeter
Mincinglake Pendragon House,
and Whipton Beacon Lane
EC - Pinhoe & Mincinglake | Pinhoe & Mincinglake No Change Whipton Community | Exeter
S?Mincinglake Hall, Pinhoe Road
Q@ and Whipton
|_;ED - Heavitree & Whipton | Heavitree & Whipton No Change Community Room, Exeter
ooMincinglake Barton Barton Rennes House,
and Whipton Vaughan Road
FA - Newtown | Priory & St Leonard's | St David's & Haven No Change Victoria Park Tennis | Exeter
and St Banks Club, Lyndhurst
Leonard’s Road
FB - Newtown | Priory & St Leonard's | Wearside & Topsham Change Create FAA St Leonard's Church | Exeter
and St (part)/St Davids Haven may need to go | Centre, Topsham
Leonard’s Banks to Abbeville Road
Close (County
elections only)
FC - Newtown | Newtown & Polsloe St David's & Haven Change Move Grendon | St Luke's Campus, Exeter
and St Banks Road area to College Road
Leonard's FD for all
elections




Primary School,
Harrington Lane

FD - Newtown | Newtown & Polsloe St Sidwell's & St James | Change Add Grendon Belmont Chapel, Exeter
and St. Road area Western Way
Leonard’s
FE - Newtown | Newtown & Polsloe St Sidwell's & St James | No Change Belmont Bowling Exeter
and St. Club, The Green,
Leonard’s Blackboy Road
GA - Duryard & Duryard & Pennsylvania | No Change Sylvania Community | Exeter
Pennsylvania | Pennsylvania Hall, Mincinglake
Valley Park
GB - Duryard & Duryard & Pennsylvania | No Change St James' Church Exeter
Pennsylvania | Pennsylvania Hall, Mount Pleasant
Road
GBA - Newtown & Polsloe St Sidwell's & St James | Change Move back to St James' Church Exeter
Pennsylvania St Marks Hall, Mount Pleasant
T Chu_rch polling | Road
D station for all
@ elections?
HGC - Newtown & Polsloe St Sidwell’'s & St James | No Change St Marks Church Exeter
OPennsylvania Hall, St Marks
Avenue
GD - Newtown & Polsloe St Sidwell’'s & St James | No Change Baptist Church Hall, | Exeter
Pennsylvania Pinhoe Road
HA - Pinhoe Pinhoe & Mincinglake | Pinhoe & Mincinglake No Change Temporary Polling Exeter
Station, Orwell
Garth, (Off
Summerway)
HB - Pinhoe Pinhoe & Mincinglake | Pinhoe & Mincinglake No Change Pinhoe C of E Exeter




Topsham Road

HC - Pinhoe Pinhoe & Mincinglake | Pinhoe & Mincinglake No Change The Hall Church, Exeter
Main Road
HCA - Pinhoe | Heavitree & Whipton | Heavitree & Whipton Change Consider St The Hall Church, Exeter
Barton Barton Luke's School | Main Road
as a polling
station
JA - Priory St Loyes & Topsham | Wearside & Topsham No Change Community Room, | East Devon
Grandisson Court,
Off Bishop Westall
Road
JB - Priory Priory & St Leonard's | Priory & St Leonard's No Change St Luke’s Church Exeter
Rooms, School
Lane, Countess
q Wear
D JC - Priory Priory & St Leonard's | Wonford & St Loyes No Change Wynstream Primary | Exeter
%g School, Burnthouse
N Lane
Pib- Priory Priory & St Leonard's | Wonford & St Loyes No Change Wonford Methodist | Exeter
Church, Church
Hall, Burnthouse
Lane
JDA - Priory | Heavitree & Whipton | Heavitree & Whipton Change Revertto SW | Wonford Methodist | Exeter
Barton Barton Baptist HQ for | Church, Church
County only Hall, Burnthouse
Lane
KA - St. Alphington & Cowick | St David’'s & Haven No Change Sea Cadet HQ, Exeter
David's Banks Canal Banks, Haven
Road
KB - St. Priory & St Leonard's | Wearside & Topsham Change Create KBA Community Room, Exeter
David's (part) Abbeville Close,




Thomas

Court to MA

Hall, Church Road

KC - St. St David's & St James | St David's & Haven No Change Community Room, Exeter
David's Banks 66 Weavers Court,
Shilhay
KCA - St. Priory & St Leonard's | St David's & Haven Change Add to KC Community Room, | Exeter
David's Banks 66 Weavers Court,
Shilhay
KD - St. St David's & St James | St David's & Haven No Change Wesley Room, Mint | Exeter
David's Banks Methodist Church,
Fore Street
KE - St. St David's & St James | St David's & Haven No Change Exeter Community | Exeter
David's Banks Centre Trust, 17 St
David's Hill
LA - St. St Loyes & Topsham | Wonford & St Loyes No Change Clyst Heath Nursery | East Devon
Loye's & Community
- Primary School,
D Royal Crescent
pLB-St St Loyes & Topsham | Wonford & St Loyes No Change Woodwater East Devon
poloye's Academy,
o Woodwater Lane
LC - St. St Loyes & Topsham | Wonford & St Loyes No Change St Peter’s High East Devon
Loye's School, Quarry Lane
LD - St. Heavitree & Whipton | Heavitree & Whipton No Change Community Room, | Exeter
Loye's Barton Barton Russet House,
Russet Avenue
MA - St. Exwick & St Thomas | Exwick & St Thomas No Change Montgomery Exeter
Thomas Primary School,
Redvers Road
MB - St. Exwick & St Thomas | Exwick & St Thomas Change Move Carousel | St Thomas Church Exeter




Community Centre,
Blakeslee Drive

MC - St. Exwick & St Thomas | Exwick & St Thomas Change Move Francis | West Exe Children’s | Exeter
Thomas Close/Prospect | Centre, Cowick
Place etc. to Street
MA
MD - St. Alphington & Cowick | Alphington & Change Move Barley Westside Youth Exeter
Thomas Cowick/Exwick St Farm Centre, Merrivale
Thomas Road/Berkshire | Road
Drive to ME?
ME - St. Alphington & Cowick | Alphington & Cowick No Change Use Baptist Bowhill, Dunsford Exeter
Thomas Church Dorset | Road
Ave as a polling
station in place
of Bowhill?
NA - Topsham | St Loyes & Topsham | Wearside & Topsham No Change Matthews Hall, Fore | East Devon
Street, Topsham
T
o)
%g NB - Topsham | St Loyes & Topsham | Wearside & Topsham No Change Topsham Town East Devon
N AFC, Exeter Road
N
NC - Topsham | Priory & St Leonard's | Wearside & Topsham No Change 100 Club, Wear Exeter
Barton Road,
Countess Wear
ND - Topsham | St Loyes & Topsham | Wearside & Topsham No Change Newcourt East Devon




Point of Contact

Electoral Services Office
Exeter City Council
Civic Centre

Paris Street

EXETER

EX1 1JN

(01392) 265141

electoral.services@exeter.gov.uk

Www.exeter.gov.uk

List of Consultees

The (Acting) Returning Officer, Exeter City Council (Exeter Constituency)
The (Acting) Returning Officer, East Devon District Council (East Devon Constituency)
The Returning Officer, Devon County Council
All Exeter City Councillors

All Devon County Councillors for Exeter

Ben Bradshaw MP (Exeter Constituency)

Hugo Swire MP (East Devon Constituency)

An Independence From Europe

Exeter Labour Party

Exeter Conservative Association

Exeter Liberal Democrats

Exeter Green Party

Exeter UKIP

Trade Unionists and Socialists Against The Cuts
East Devon Labour Party

East Devon Conservative Association

East Devon Liberal Party

East Devon Liberal Democrats

East Devon Green Party

East Devon UKIP

Age UK Exeter

RNID South West

Devon County Association for the Blind

Exeter Society for the Blind

Living Options Devon

St.Loye’s Foundation, Exeter

Scope

University of Exeter Students Guild

Page 23


mailto:electoral.services@exeter.gov.uk

Proposed Polling Stations DCC Elections May 2017

Polling
District/Register

New County Division

Polling Stations for Devon
County Council Elections

Est.Electors

AA Alphington & Cowick St Andrew's Church Hall, 689
Alphington Road

AB Alphington & Cowick Alphington Sports Club, 1,214
Church Road

AC Alphington & Cowick Alphington Village Hall, 2,034
Alphington Community
Assoc, Ide Lane

AD Alphington & Cowick West Exe School, Hatherleigh 2,492
Road

MB Alphington & Cowick St Thomas Church Hall, 2,099
Church Road

MC Alphington & Cowick West Exe Children’s Centre, 722
Cowick Street

MD Alphington & Cowick St Thomas Baptist Church, 1,775
Dorset Avenue

BA Duryard & Pennsylvania University of Exeter, The 1,470
Central Block - Birks Grange,
New North Road

BB Duryard & Pennsylvania University of Exeter, Library - 519
Lopes Hall, St. German's
Road.

BC Duryard & Pennsylvania Exeter Cricket Club, Prince of 1,490
Wales Road

GA Duryard & Pennsylvania Sylvania Community Hall, 1,778
Mincinglake Valley Park

GB Duryard & Pennsylvania St James' Church Hall, Mount 2,106
Pleasant Road

CA Exwick & St Thomas Redhills Primary School, 2,428
Landhayes Road

CB Exwick & St Thomas The Thatched House Inn, 1,974
Exwick Road

CcC Exwick & St Thomas Exwick Parish Hall, Station 1,059
Road, Exwick

CD Exwick & St Thomas Exwick Community Centre, 1,840
Kinnerton Way

MA Exwick & St Thomas Montgomery Primary School, 1,850
Redvers Road

ME Exwick & St Thomas Bowhill Primary School 900

DA Heavitree & Whipton Barton South West Baptist Assoc., 1,471
Wonford Baptist Chapel,
Wonford Street

Page 24




DB Heavitree & Whipton Barton Scout Hut, South Lawn 2,543 | ©
Terrace

DD Heavitree & Whipton Barton Community Room, Hamlin 597
House, Hamlin Gardens

DE Heavitree & Whipton Barton Community Centre, Bodley 1,018
Close, Exeter

ED Heavitree & Whipton Barton Community Room, Rennes 2,120
House, Vaughan Road

HD Heavitree & Whipton Barton St Luke's Science and Sports 335
College

JDA Heavitree & Whipton Barton Wonford Methodist Church, 237 | *
Church Hall, Burnthouse Lane

LD Heavitree & Whipton Barton Community Room, Russet 1,796
House, Russet Avenue

EA Pinhoe & Mincinglake Beacon Heath Church, King 1,542
Arthur’s Road, Exeter

EB Pinhoe & Mincinglake The Beacon, Pendragon 2,196
House, Beacon Lane

EC Pinhoe & Mincinglake Whipton Community Hall, 848
Pinhoe Road

HA Pinhoe & Mincinglake Temp. Station Orwell Garth 1,443

HB Pinhoe & Mincinglake Pinhoe C of E Primary School, 1,869
Harrington Lane

HC Pinhoe & Mincinglake The Hall Church, Main Road 1,521

FA St David's & Haven Banks Victoria Park Tennis Club, 1,187
Lyndhurst Road

FB St David's & Haven Banks St Leonard’s Church Centre, 1,251 | 1687
Topsham Road inc

FBA

FC St David's & Haven Banks St Luke's Campus, College 959
Road

KA St David's & Haven Banks Sea Cadet HQ, Canal Banks, 1,400
Haven Road

KBA St David's & Haven Banks Community Room, Abbeville 347 | *
Close, Topsham Road

KC St David's & Haven Banks Community Room, 66 677
Weavers Court, Shilhay

KD St David's & Haven Banks Wesley Room, Mint 1,534
Methodist Church, Fore
Street

KE St David's & Haven Banks Exeter Community Centre 2,305
Trust, 17 St David's Hill

BD St. Sidwell's & St James St Sidwell’s C of E Primary 2,710 | ©
School, York Road

DC St. Sidwell's & St James The Community Room, 1,173

Page 25




Ladysmith Infant School, Off
Pretoria Road

FD St. Sidwell's & St James Belmont Chapel, Western 1,967
Way
FE St. Sidwell's & St James Belmont Bowling Club, The 947
Green, Blackboy Road
GC St. Sidwell's & St James St Marks Church Hall, St 2,377
Marks Avenue
GD St. Sidwell's & St James Baptist Church Hall, Pinhoe 1,246
Road
FBA Wearside & Topsham St Leonard's Church Centre, 436 | *
Topsham Road
JA Wearside & Topsham Community Room, 756 | 759
Grandisson Court, Off Bishop inl
Westall Road JAA
JB Wearside & Topsham St Luke's Church Rooms, 915
School Lane, Countess Wear
KB Wearside & Topsham Community Room, Abbeville 549 | 896
Close, Topsham Road incl
KBA
NA Wearside & Topsham Matthews Hall, Fore Street, 2,871 |~
Topsham
NB Wearside & Topsham Topsham Town AFC, Exeter 933
Road
NC Wearside & Topsham 100 Club, Wear Barton Road, 1,569
Countess Wear
ND Wearside & Topsham Newcourt Community Centre, 1,202
Blakeslee Drive
JAA Wonford & St Loyes Community Room, 3|*
Grandisson Court, Off Bishop
Westall Road
JC Wonford & St Loyes Wynstream Primary School, 2,456
Burnthouse Lane
JD Wonford & St Loyes Wonford Methodist Church, 1,990 | 2127
Church Hall, Burnthouse Lane inc
JDA
LA Wonford & St Loyes Clyst Heath Nursery & 2,102
Community Primary School,
Royal Crescent
LB Wonford & St Loyes Woodwater Academy, 1,547
Woodwater Lane
LC Wonford & St Loyes St Peter's High School, 1,274
Quarry Lane
*Different ballot papers for ~ Double station 86,658

DCC elections

Page 26




REPRESENTATION OF THE PEOPLE ACT 1983

Review of Parliamentary Polling Districts & Polling Places October 2016

Report of the Acting Returning Officer concerning existing polling arrangements in the Exeter Constituency.

Polling Polling place Station Comments Proposals
District
AA Alphington St Andrews Church Hall, Alphington Satisfactory None
Road
AB Alphington Alphington Sports Club, Church Road Satisfactory None
AC Alphington Alphington Village Hall, Ide Lane Satisfactory None
AD Alphington Westexe Technology College, Satisfactory None
Hatherleigh Road
BA Duryard & St. University of Exeter, Central Block, Not an ideal polling station, None
James Birks Grange, New North Road but no readily available
N alternatives
g;’ BB Duryard & St. University of Exeter, Common Room, Not an ideal polling station, None
%; James Lopes Hall, St Germans Road but no readily available
. alternatives
4 BC/BCA | Duryard & St. Community Room, York House, Satisfactory None
James Longbrook Street
BD Duryard & St. St. Sidwell’s Combined School, York Satisfactory None
James Road *
CA Exwick Redhills Combined School, Landhayes Satisfactory None
Road
CB Exwick The Thatched House Inn, Exwick Road Satisfactory None
CC Exwick Exwick Parish Hall Satisfactory None
CD Exwick Exwick Community Centre, Kinnerton Satisfactory None
Way
CE Exwick Trefoil Lodge, Buddle Lane £ Satisfactory Required to relieve numbers currently
voting at Redhills school
CF Exwick Theatre Alibi, Emmanuel Road + Satisfactory Required to relieve numbers currently

voting at Redhills school

My docs.Electoral Administration Act 2006




Road

Polling Polling place Station Comments Proposals
District
DA Heavitree South West Baptist Assoc, Wonford Satisfactory polling station None
Street but is not centrally located.
Currently no viable
alternatives
DB Heavitree Scout Hut, South Lawn Terrace * Satisfactory None
DC Heavitree Community Room, Ladysmith Infant Satisfactory None
School, Pretoria Road
DD Heavitree Hamlin House, Hamlin Gardens Satisfactory None
DE Heavitree Community Centre, Bodley Close Satisfactory None
EA Mincinglake & | Beacon Heath Church, King Arthur’s Satisfactory None
Whipton Road
EB Mincinglake & | The Beacon, Pendragon House, Beacon Satisfactory None
Whipton Lane (Knight Club)
EC Mincinglake & | Whipton Community Hall, Pinhoe Road | Satisfactory None
) Whipton
; ED Mincinglake & | Community Room, Rennes House Satisfactory, although the None
. Whipton polling station itself is small
O FA Newtown & St. | Victoria Park Tennis Club, Lyndhurst Satisfactory None
Leonard’s Road
FB/FBA | Newtown & St. | St Leonards Church Centre, Topsham Satisfactory None
Leonard’s Road
FC Newtown & St. | School of Education, College Road (St Satisfactory polling station, None
Leonard’s Luke’s) but situated a long way from
main college entrance. No
viable alternative
FD Newtown & St. | Belmont Chapel, Western Way Satisfactory None
Leonard’s
FE Newtown & St. | Belmont Bowling Club, The Green, Satisfactory None
Leonard’s Blackboy Road
GA Pennsylvania Sylvania Community Hall, Mincinglake | Satisfactory None
Valley Park
GB Pennsylvania St. James’ Church Hall, Mount Pleasant | Satisfactory None

My docs.Electoral Administration Act 2006




Fore Street

GC Pennsylvania St Mark’s Church Hall, St Mark’s Satisfactory None
Avenue
GD Pennsylvania Baptist Church, Pinhoe Road Satisfactory None
HA Pinhoe Mobile Station, Orwell Garth Unsatisfactory. Mobile Although the current site is conveniently
station used, numerous located, strong consideration should be
complaints received from given to moving to Willowbrook School,
candidates, agents, electors even though it is marginally outside of
and staff. No disabled access. | the ward. Additionally, the recent closure
Currently no viable of Arena Park, would add to the reasons
alternative situated within for this suggestion. This would be
Ward considerably more cost effective and
provide better facilities and disabled
access. It is unlikely to affect the school
as it is likely it could remain in operation
for the day.
HB Pinhoe Pinhoe Church School, Harrington Lane | Satisfactory None
HC Pinhoe The Hall Church, Main Road, Pinhoe Satisfactory None
QJ'J HD Pinhoe St Luke’s Science & Sports College, Satisfactory, although the None
«@ Harts Lane £ room provided is quite small,
P its use will avoid closing the
A school.
JA/JAA | Priory Community Room, Grandisson Court Satisfactory None
JB Priory St Luke’s Church Rooms, School Lane Satisfactory but disabled Consider improvement of disabled access
access could be improved as circumstances allow.
JC Priory Wynstream Primary School, Burnthouse | Satisfactory. None
Lane
JD/IDA | Priory Wonford Methodist Church Hall, Satisfactory None
Burnthouse Lane
KA St. David’s Sea Cadets HQ, Canal Banks, Haven Satisfactory None
Road
KB/KBA | St. David’s Abbeville Community Room, Abbeville | Satisfactory None
Close
KC St. David’s Community Room, 66 Weaver’s Court, Satisfactory None
Shilhay
KD St. David’s Lecture Room, Mint Methodist Church, Satisfactory None

My docs.Electoral Administration Act 2006




KE St. David’s Exeter Community Centre Trust, St Satisfactory None
David’s Hill
LA St. Loye’s Clyst Heath Nursery School, Royal Satisfactory None
Crescent
LB St. Loye’s Woodwater Academy, Woodwater Lane | Satisfactory None
LC St. Loye’s St. Peter’s High School, Quarry Lane Satisfactory None
LD St. Loye’s Community Room, Russet House, Russet | Satisfactory None
Avenue
MA St. Thomas Montgomery Primary School, Redvers Satisfactory Will now need to be a double station at
Road all elections due to the inability to access
Westside Youth Centre
MB St. Thomas St Thomas Church Hall, Church Road Satisfactory None
MC St. Thomas West Exe Children’s Centre, Cowick Satisfactory None
Street
MD St. Thomas St Thomas Baptist Church, Dorset Satisfactory None
L Avenue *
D NA Topsham Matthews Hall, Fore Street * Satisfactory None
%) NB Topsham Topsham Town FC, Coronation Field, Satisfactory None
b Topsham Road
© NC Topsham 100 Club, Wear Barton Road Satisfactory None
ND Topsham Newcourt Community Centre, Blakeslee | Satisfactory None
Drive

Note: Comments relating to LA —LC (St. Loye’s), NA, NB and ND (Topsham) and JA (Priory) polling stations are given in the context of the wider polling
district review consultation and as Returning Officer for other elections held within the Exeter City Council area. The Acting Returning Officer for East

Devon has not made any additional comments.

*Double station

John Street

Acting Returning Officer
Exeter Constituency

Civic Centre,

Paris Street,
EXETER
EX1 1JN

21 October 2016

+Possible new station

My docs.Electoral Administration Act 2006




T¢ abed

TS Aoag EY T T T 3 TROT JaME S T 10 T T
1‘ N ) ;z,g‘;\ A ed QiR SY St L™ A e gf\kﬁf Y .H_H,uince\g?nds S /o] B L[S REERG
5 A/ Exeler St. Davie's i ot % %o O N T Fg;,b%w“%: 328 18 S Ssn Pl =T [/ (5] (E[ T @B
H A - NN 5 ¢ NI WELL 7 NN AL~ G (BiDAL IR : 5 o | D
=G Little & 2(\‘ g [d00f I B T T N Y A AN o & ESiE =P ]
50 ! \Al\j ; S i SO ALY o=\ W oY G ] (SIS0 Bacs - A =t 7
Rebegca _ SPrings eS| | 2 SEO I i ‘ = N e Mog %%%, f/é“\' OC%;\é\A(m' Bo;lg% e = S S7ON BanTo®
Springs Register: MD LR oy Lo \sous, 0 Lok Y @G ’7/5\&'Q < %\,‘* %g@if\“; E) ¥ P &
. I 20 S IBU; 0 % LN : -
St Thomas Baptist Church | VI P ] Vi %291 S i ; i
Play. Flels. N CYTURWN HELE o S ERN AUGUETUS [P helis7 ,%g@ /@{p > L\ e Sz B Ry
Dorset Avenue BN PP Rontn aBie s Mopor orarExeler U\ e S TH S § S = %&
Exeter EX4 1LZ AN A Bl 24 Central = A" S et IS S SRR Park "
!/ Barle ﬁ:;“‘[gl“ Oy, e 2 -;%\\\ §°”§’S‘éy Norzherfﬁ,’a}f"& Epveém NS . (5 4 ”[};“@Rgiﬂonéﬁll
< &> T s '/ Gans. 25 o /Sports Con.
:< WooLug%';?; I / /Qy%““,“f\ _‘Fg;;‘ Zﬁf[i\ \\\ e O ,é/‘lﬁ%\ e / ‘\@t'cas“’%é% S S 4 m}; % Ski Slope
ii e D ren>Cis. PRYING N\ N \& 3 Al% P A o~ Newt
Ty , i} FAZ\SNS NN A YT Sports's, Fields SR s Lo o 7% T S own
} - W/gggsgar 7 R\ o Sy Foxhayes, < ports, S s ! N NG TS
o touse i ANt Register: MB S
i j 2 A o egister: >
ngggggeGreaéHorsfhill Lr{l{écEllfcambe \\I// " 2 < i D Reg|5ter- Mc St $h m Church Hall s ) W '%:(\&«o ‘@m £ S5 )
opse A A : e & 2 > = 5
Aiphiy gpse. T Nz Aeservoi e Ve % West Exe Childrens Centre Gkl S N o s o R
ook H Broac N . Cowick Street Church Road sasecEr et e i LSS
West Hayes 3 Little Field 1} oadeinore N 202 S TS | Blgasure SV,
Fam ¢y EN\Copse '3 Plantation N Exeter EX4 1HL Exeter EX2 9BQ R o) —“’@mn‘ums T}"cﬁ%% %Xﬁ:%; i1 Ground Pég/'-//\\\\\
o2 Osborne. xeter 0 Sy AR° MR cis"PLHSEN "115' I‘[_Ej” Ton ish ¥
¢ 0y = . = — 7 ST ST e/ SLhylen! TRGHAET | (518 - 2
cUTTﬁ\Qg e Upper Old S = 5\\55 AR < Facton: o AN §§@D—C""‘b'mmgg?‘%éspm“% 5/ WE'“\'nmgQDHS = _,_%wi:mgw\\mﬁ[w i F\,a:ﬂﬂ‘ 0;?’44/ @%@
Whealiey Farm R Fol s o) s SIS ~ G = i TS, ALNHOUSE, 2 B R A ) I S
SR~ 8 ORI B ST ES I SV e\ SIS e S 2 WOk s &
30 N e A e N b S ETSNG ’Szﬁiﬁaﬂ’g@ 26 0 heTe A B M g per e STREET EAS?J’W N
Ve S jon S8 oA 3 |S|3"d[£% G A ISR DA Sl 1< o\ NN ST nsr"ﬂgi;%“,.\gggﬁg B WN{SH%«W&% [N
. |z A S ENNE 2 Borhay b S 6 WSl s . e A SUMALTINGS {7 e & S Jien, AR
Whariey Fin Z e TS g 30 4 =i 1 @u} i I =y Y. QY Register: AA Ax S0 sl ey @ )
Plantation Bumts > [8 o ELENORTA YK I T /I;I»w%& T N ESTERN A2 Nty S HA S ey
== 4 POAWS SEARG) ~L_RD- 0. SAGEST STl < o % -t RN ST L\ Foothall,
Brafics o= ! e gwwjl‘é% 2 = ”@@ggﬁ 2 NN - s‘ﬁz,% \,iw; %}Lﬁ% St Andrews Church Hall S/ %%M & ) [ %,,Grd. 1%,
o BB LR e #Ysch, n%igm% v X S ~oveAFriarss s ey Alphington Road 1oy SoottI o lE B T N
s/ ERE\ FomGe e R S BN T e S U Eoter EX2 8HP [ [ g s SCis B PN L L
THEATIEY R 0 By WO R e, 15 1T SHEWA o, 0N &/St.Leonard’s] L CroviL DevNE P
Eastdowh WS ST | VeI 22 S g S SN 7 7 [ EXCTER HOSPIL &
Plantation A g S ‘# 2y &% y g Outd IS /s YL Wonfar
S — AN e [\ Piastie s . ﬁ“\éﬁ&t@\%ﬂ:‘“ N AL G O
el . JE| /S " o oGP >c‘yj 27 Excter E S 4 o0 L e )
- 2| (=X W//,vf;§ 7S N b: (ﬂ%}%@, ﬁﬁﬁ%{& et Larkbsars, /e / & RCE (Canter Sy
ol o ) JEU | (ROESNEE T % mLIE 5 (PR G ol v Fsls/ Acad_for
VT b < 2 o\ Y g A W0 = ?S% % \\;« Sl e coiggy Eg Cenmr—z=> NONFORE
o >3 A, RYSTS D &@ | HOSP.
@ % i & (%// [’{i?}/iscar Thev
2\ & 3 2
Providenc! 2\ EEY &\/ Cedars
ourt o B 2 &
Farm ' z ‘%%
)
i Titiep W™
Valley
)
1
Farry o . Pocorbe
° Register: AD Bridge

West Exe School

Steep Mar-CHiff Barton

Acres

¢®9 Hatherleigh Road 0 Saac, o ‘
ta) r 3 S FTALF
Exeter EX2 9JU % 2 N S
20, Ide 21 = N2 X
G 5 olis 355 House|| |\l gmems 5 %\M@Q@E
3 oA 0. %“M B & ,702"\“7,& G AS @yn‘@!
%“\w@“ 'ff,[a I\PSaw WALK. & 3 Snderwood ™ Ball’s ]5(9 F
U mir ) L L’S Farm co”"}' Q
ide Bricge |
Haynes ) 7 Ford
Farm i ahir
Seven Acre New i
Plantation Buiidingss® L A N E. [
h’\h Farm 2z = HLE ) B
LAk, BO [y
A e Oak Marsh, P |
Register: AB sk, e o oo |5
Alphington Sports Club L /5 & ’/‘3 5
&y | Church Road ~ o ORATE
& bty ) = Exeter EX2 8SW - PP
1 1Brake /7 Wt Town > Y BN & e
ol s ~ f . S/E] /S CHAPE )
Mg bl & NG iphi N
; o / E= s mgtoré' 0
Whiddon )s@%& LS
Brake [ Cottages o < <7/ i
(< bl T2 B
g, i > o szs
~~ ; =X
- V) & 62 P
R Z (Z 2
Register: AC 1 %; %@’é
A n N7
Alphington Village Hall 2&?@»@8{{% <
2¥ S I
Ide Lane NGO -
SO AS
Exeter EX2 8UT r,m;;ﬂ“%°
S
S - % & 9%
FE2 L iiddon CEN N
el Cotiages S &

u
Silverfands “:

Keeper's
Coliage

1:21,187

\WaretiGyss
&

0
W x L
== iy
e, — )
RUP‘D 5 MARSHﬁAETGN alimonpoo)
GP\EE\L _‘ DU[ TRA@IJB ESTATE= O Briogy
“ SERLE e
A A WE GReh %
2

o W AN

D
37 °

S

*‘ ?\\

!LDRA/;,

%
2

4? )
;f()
473

.

B

OENTRE
(Exater Uv_es}uc

XA
%
NG
% o
)
g

i
U
%)

,
7,

%
&=

%,
_@\‘Q//
Nz
KRN
N
&
]
=
=
A

N
%%

MATFORD
MESS

Matford
Home Farm

Plantation

Kiln Clase

TRAE R
TN
i Tl
[=3 - =

Kinowle Hill Watford
3>\ Mattord X
A
Matforo Brook®: Matford -
--------- Cottages Bringe Mollorg
Maiford T Z- Laizid) N
Barton W gagporey e /

Grassmead

7
Hightield,
Bu‘ngaluiw

i _Enfield

 Bungalow
/

,/ Wracombe

s Farm

PYNES HILL

£
BUEH[%

. Southbrook
~aLoflege —

St. Bridgg
Nurseries]

West of England Sch. &

Callege for Young People

«with Litile or No Sight
XA

King George vV
Playing Fietd 7" o)

S,
AN
o

oy

S Tumbfing\2)
$F7 2 Hilts ] |2
alE

Farm

N 0id Sludge Beds
=2 Nature Reserve

<

Map No 1

Crown Copyright Exeter City Council 100049053
Exeter City Council, Civic Centre, Paris Street, Exeter EX1 1JN
Based upon the Ordnance Survey Mapping with permission of Her Majesty's Stationery Office (c) Crown Copyright

Alphington & Cowick: County Division - Proposed 5% Exeter
Polling Districts and Polling Stations (from 2017) City Council

Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or Civil Proceedings




This page is intentionally left blank



L ]
*
O"
'0
*
*
\d
.‘
"o
e
, 1 . - ViR N s
» F . jfiiade - Goffins et N
A [ ] 7/ Farm N
sMa " Five Oak flf & Fiviade
Hil Close Cowley = Cowey S " i Aghiord
Copse Sewage |2\« Vo) Bri. Juncil () Barfon Place N opse
Works 93| "% ‘ (%) Wood u NN
Lower w IONIRG '/ NS Regi : BB
Plantation & // g ‘ u 7 Lower RN egister:
Vi ‘ " 7 Roligstone resorvair University of Exeter
I / g Place [ ] Ve S eservoir
Plantation s Valey W Conie\Y Bartan Place S SEoTy COtlzgge . (covered) Lopes Hall
k “ Bridge N\« Panurama/w[y St Germans Road
g i ozzIiTE 4 = Exeter EX4 6TH obegrer
“ M 225 2. Mreat Moongate SzzzozzzizosO
. / Rolleston D ”H%S%%ne Lower™<s Hill FZERNN Twin g 1 Beaconhil|
‘\N\\\““‘ QHouse Covert \x AN Gables Beacon! Cottage
%ot{age 1@‘(%5\5 NS Hill | Church
Farm Belle Vue Valle Hightr \EATKE o T S Cheynegats .' _,\Lc’*/Wl
Equesman Cenfre D[][yard = \IM\“ PK 2 o - CHU&C\’\
RoA S A7 3 Beacond—3 =
3 = ot bt House War
Egé Q//// = e Mem.
I oS Pinhill
ax = Pinbrook | | OView -~ -~
i gr_\\#ul Mount & Lo/
S| /5L =) 0 S 7
ElEl/Swumaran’ | o .
; S aLlay Pit
- . 3y
Register: GA %ngggf;f /,,j/»’
Sylvania Community Hall ™% =~y

) 7
e < W
\| Mincinglake Valley Park A Fr seTo

| Exeter EX4 5EB

P

N

S Higher,
= Reservoir  Hoopern.
G(oovered)  Farmog

Register: BA
University of Exeter

w
-
&
=
<
N

saorpe
o

Ch
M i
SR

2/ Playing Fi _far (.'.
4 = 4 < Tennis & UNIVERSITY OF EXETER = ~~- ) = =
) {1 .| The Central Block O & (605 i 1) T STRERTHAN CANPUS) {(Hog:%lzgrm e BBmon™:
/Ay Birks G (@l S Innotiation\Z\\h 1| 709 - NN
/1 Col BIrks Grange A . Centre=2%\ & Botanic o0perr R, FIELDS " o ®  Fastern
Bolsters \I #4577 New North Road A™ Y LE’ S Nfardens Hoyse Lo= o . ‘g% 2 > Y O\ . G\d\\\\\‘ Field
wood /~ N\, | Exeter EX4 4PQ ) a7 WL Pennsylvania Jrteec Hill ™57 Bxetor drena " SPOITs G 5,
J "\'(q“

201 3
/iy \‘EC%/YO@ &
Yy

N —
Hamiyns's XFI BUONG Wl ZAp

!
e N i i Doy
EB&R\ W _ W\ G \w\ltcs Stauifgom G S50
I : — = -~
P P \ 4 L Bridge Cen. - -
S\pEARES N 2\ = ge
VAt S ”‘\f : < S{/

s (& e [ i :
N4 1 STUnIOg| = A FIMDON -BRODICK SY{ 1/ PG
‘fz _______ Farm \ : 155 L 1/ u Gy <=ty D 3 BRIDESPRING 2 \ = ﬁﬂé&;ﬁmﬁ%
_______ 3 Gy _ T S ™y Z| CHRNGTR O™V ’ e ’%\’p’” ot %
______ 2 0/ga S ’SPWRD\/& C— W) s ArSk/rlrlson Play. 55 B ;@W
_____ S ¥l i X . ¥
% T SUL_LANE/O ) () BNegF ST GERNANS S |RLONE TS 2N\ FId_ : W 3D
A R ettt 3 = 1l ~ N e 50" Ay (SE- xaxog - et e S22 %
“Msmg;%\{/\/n CL - LSy o y [P W 1 o\ o A — 7 [ Play. 2 _;:% i
3 Al A - e 5% . E . : PESIOTE = POT/ [T 7S, 0
S S M- _ﬁw& AVNTWAN SIEE R I8, o TN L™ et ONE .STQA;%;‘“%M“CO itibution™ Exmt%j/éu p?’[(s')tfsrioe B'?rr'ilttjiréﬂw i > <Nz N Y
%ﬂg\%cﬁﬂw E\_,,j@“;” o WAL NE2S | Devon 7 @y PO AN T QR EAN B~ ~_Junction - RN NN ), G (S
o Guywood ST B 65 pm fgqﬁ% @6 AN ] N 1/ gl == SIS L ol FL_
N 3“%‘\“\§y<:KESTQ\K% 2 ) oy T o G £ Q) s, & [Da, 10 PAYHES GTRWESTBROOK: = 390,53B3
S M 2y & S i DY Cen. < = % (F-—RD 2
\‘;&&\7{\ N NER 100 N ~U0RAg %7 xSTATIOR = BN S A8 e G GRS naREl N__VILLAGEIRROS |y <
WO e Hine Exwick eqmiTrar PRAD. RGN SN oEziziE\z= ANSHOGSES —L 2~ TR
> ToORE e RN e T sk Rl e B8 M& g ek ol Register: GB 7 ‘%’0;\)@“ N
JB @ e aw = L 1] SR s JLAE (_ESE/Il’k. TR e K\ i e SzEE sty Church Hall T e Eoneylands ik %
S/ W s 22 S /S End Javi Nl g, G (o, N8 e ELUEES (e k] SSPV S | Cen. HSch—
SAES s [ /& /5~ Exeter St. David ,,y%%g@,& i ¥ O SO LY N| Mount Pleasant Road o o
Y85 <2 S5 Salil M2 75, S Car, i = A0
Exwiof Hoights & : S ] (S, Register: BC R\l Exeter EX4 7AH
==\ X Prim._ Sch. il Oy, X &, YA Exeter Cricket Club g%
The Haven " Tleve o Plyin SN DG LI BN et
GlcETV_EGJ A % : Prince of Wales Road=or.e

Orchard ERAY/ =y QUi SL
e WL S (TSI O ¥¢
SN

Exeter EX4 4PR jjj,’,y_sgg;fi\

L \ i ’
> =% : RPTSIUS Grajie
S| MONPELER ~ B - - POISIOE A= )
A‘GT."Q\\\\‘?\@ 'ﬁ%{k. [;emrar,&'A I QETINYE] ~. Plying
B2 “\\‘C%‘(‘C 2 R . | T N\ Fields
S, &z X Clifton Hill | SHE==2% Sch.E N
S§ G\ N /Sports € A B :
5 \ O AaSasione | SEn
S e ) S ONERRL,
RLMST0RD w '::‘7’,——‘\\5 e ren~cis. Playing ™ < Newtown iR BNk &
ey e A TS OSUEE S Field 0/ Y NG
BB Foxhayes . <* =2 NGS5 Sports' Fields PR SN b
RY; sl St Thomias | Sy& Ground < S5O (Bn-W 2
G P ) X e
1:17,085 g AT Gl N

AW DEVON 2
WEXETER HOSP? e D

\/,,,4«\\»,0 NZRLLRY
B R NN
HEATREE) S-S R A TS

%
N

Map No 2
Crown Copyright Exeter City Council 100049053 . “o |",r
Exeter City Council, Civic Centre, Paris Street, Exeter EX1 1JN Duryard & Pennsylvama' County Divisions - PrOposed Exeter

Based on the Ordnance Survey Mapping with permission of the controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office (c) Crown Copyright| | Polling Districts and Polling Stations (from 2017)

City Council
Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or Civil Proceedings




This page is intentionally left blank



ce afrd

A |

- T

~ T
IR . TRNE 3"\,
AN e J)_K Hill Close Cowley i '9@ Cowrley.
NN // StarlesSTAR Copse Sewage| 2 '70., /o) Bri. Junction
NN /' Barton _ )} Works 92| "N,
/ vi--l Lower & 2NLO.
== Plantation S 1 é,
Higher "«'e/./-dd ®
Park (’7) Vlallee; Cowh Y « W
Plantation owley’
Bridge, %

Bridge O,
HO. (o)

Rowhorne ’
House Farm

Moxey’s
Capse

Rowhorne
Copse

East

Rowhorne /4 X
Oxenpark SO
Copse g‘?"%?s.g
Higher Plantation ’5/9( (cwed)
<
%)
2)
! S G TWR. Duryard R
 \ @ (R e Duryard SN igher. SRV g
n_Cds ; LU N
Strawberry ) NN\ S8 amigimip. "/ Playing Fld. oz iy & Play.”Stoke HIl@>
Plantation i . 4 4 Grassway) J=Tennis & UNIVERSITY OF EXETER o5~ <14 &/, DR Y. Sloke HilNg,
Register: CD AT The Knap OB (Lo i § 530 IS ket (STREATHAM CAMPUS)\E | 1. HORET Fid. Junior St
Exwick C ity Cent J/\ 1Three Cormer JEFTORD. HEHCROT s Z\\\ 1| Hoopem Ho. = &6
xwick Community Centre V41 Copse o W VL : . N\ Boani Hoopérm S
Kinnerton Way \ | Ash Plot / AL\ U Regllster. C.C S\ oo House
Exeter EX4 2PR ée(gs L o) TON Ny Wi § Exwick Parish Hall 0 PennsyIVania
, N B ﬁ%ﬁmﬁﬁgc”\"&_ﬂ‘ﬁﬁ"“ Station Road 2\ o &
p,Z',’,’{&%n Mot o QMY Exeter EX4 2FD R = 22 Eies /700/05,’, w2y B 2T
EDWARD 8. ~~X XFI BUIlGING WLy -
Eglste{dtqwn DI0S| 0AD S/ == ! v
lantation

CHARLES
Ve 5 =
: TV Sy B \ Whsmeeo 0
% P =) QA IS - L AZENBY; j—:\,;) g Supg
57 (SN S - SN LA 1 P “‘\\ ON g - fSquash CIY - EX’"“’—L’F/& i
lgﬂi@\/\%“ GNP L;i\ 7 e AJ? 20\ 1 2 B i ,ﬁg%‘,‘"gfﬂ“ Junction
R A TN 2\ |BLAS)E & KRERTN 6 2 Ny 5 =
S e Y G T s Oy ooy = Polsloe" 3> T
T NIV RG T o L s/ 8 & APRINGE S0 AT SanEezasi Priory 7l
\t\{& ?\F&s RT 500 $[ |><S1AT5 s : T Sl SR GraznEiElas = i Bl
\! N s Ec'\LIN Qi = 1, E‘:I’k TSNS C"%méé’:"' j = St.David's_7qqio’$ Register: CB @Rhﬁﬁgﬁ:mf\gx\\@“ SO\ %\%\g@%\ ErerE %\f"‘mﬁﬂ%ﬁs 2
] 3 Ph FRAO ==/ I . addi . = Wy TR N Bl &
Stiles S\ The Oid i) ‘GWIJVEHP Q,-RP‘A Z W, L Gro E'[_,/ i TLMBIK~ et CRSl.fJamES/Pk. \% PSS 5,22 HO- = R
Barlon "\ Chapel i * &S s 58 B '"/:n\‘ég ~SESE % EEpr00iEELD . LD ULELR e L RGN % E-xete'%%/\f j\% ?3'_== =R
Y ENES o 308 S [ /5/5~Exetef§ % By of Butery =<7 Exwick Road IS BheE= N_ E=Ho
o HA W~ Artwell Y oo == S ¥ - 92\ CELWE 1 E EX4 2B / ter, S 8 B e==m o\ o=l B i
=0 %L/tﬂe Nadderwater QFarm Eoid Heigl‘so% IS\ 74 o [ v Sz M xeter Q T SIS 7 Gee STENGT A S\ WETHERBERT RD. |
5 - 0 ; 3 0 & A ) VG AN e :
Rebecca _SPrngs 2) ‘\’ - B S 8y QEWLE § TR U $ XET F K- AL 2\ ;\\FSW“ RN A 3
Springs 2 The Haven =" Cleve \U ! ! ) ot > L D& WVP & ﬂ%” £s
) Orchard .-~ Cottage) W \ LY it Z\\Exeter o \ZB“’Vg; NS einZ O BINCETRONE & L
Springs =] \ 0 NAENColied@d \ MW B kS UAY-= SSEVAVR S LadySm o\~ 27 S ==~
Brake RETEAm\ el o ol P IOAS o PNl Jun. e NI Zrpels,
MR EE mompfufn\?\i‘?‘@ clock TowerEXBIBIMISTE \ N\l 270 S B = S - N8 S LEXETER)
Way L N T T ST A e N RS I War Mo 1T
// Plantation, — Ne s é Qg‘“‘s\\\‘dy’%’@‘ Central— & L8 CRTS t\\\\ \aifl' il
2

iy

/y
S £
2RSS
AN V\@’ELMDON-BRUDIGKSYL,/@.
Eoes g e 5 SN0 P B M'D WOy ltectir N /8
A 8/\/ * ?ﬂe‘\;\ > IHRONINET, xS PSS it g%z TN 5"/
LR B\ Gt SINREEy
Q 2 St Lol o

a VFHar- !
Ten\Cts, all\;, 2\ N A S 0@*4 ST GENANS 5>
R (3 5 R, ]
o Hatherly |/ HOSRA\ HALL, J
ALY 2

T 77
7/

Vi Lower
Wi Rollgstone
4,
i1
4/ g

Pt

&
RS 5 Rollestone
CoIIZZIIoe Rolleston
o se w&\\‘\\“\'\%/ OHouse Barion
=] N
Cottage S Jg\s
> N JSE

Lower\\\/-/,'//
Covert Ny

\
Farm Belle Vue Valle Higher
Equ%strian Cenfre Duryard

A
| L

2 MinE_iTvg\]/aklé
O\BIAGE X MINCINGLAKE

NN )

s
e

<
D&R\ N
= 5
[l P P
SCMRBOLERIDES RN 7 Lo
A T SR

=

% BRIDESPRING 2

\

PRESES

57 4

Koy d

A _SIAtEdS
S e Northernhaye %,

S
O\ ) Zmp= e [oFe
) (<>,

\ SN s\iﬁn%@,: (G Gastle\ 2N (SRl %;/? 5
: N N\ ZE SSTNBGN o ST TR
S Winecellar Register: CA G SCh'ong‘:\v\?’r‘:m s T e @/9@ gin
Hurston T Copse Redhills Primary School \\ by 2 P N\ s1. O RO
ouse edhills Primal choo 1 ' S O\ A3y 7 S
o, Farm Cutteridge | B né i 0= AR SENGETLEIER L€ 4 §ﬁ§~7§}
Cotigge Great orsehil Lty -andhayes Roa \ K rhin S e ol 7 Gt [ wysd /%(7%5 Z
0pse, Reservoir b NI LS NP N7 Pﬁ == Leisiire <X
Alphin 85 - Exeter EX4 2BY Wi 3 Quered) %‘ e 4 6%q?¢ *@2%‘ ‘}ﬁb g;o? \%\\[sfflng /5/_70%. Rz,
ok Little Faig |1 Broademore \l\ < by —I‘Mﬂem% ; @}Q@%Q q)@”\@-% WE: }“p ¢§/" QB, rifield
West Hayes P> /t(f;e Told 1| U Pratation N Slaying St S @_EP\%‘?%\”? T A ) 7l
Farmsy o opse  --3rEIes . Fieids "% Vil NERATRE . Ly rals
o Lol nh;m TNE. X n\~t§§§?’ef;cg& Register: MA _
Upper Oid Y P /E/;E"; Montgomery Primary School
Wheatley Farm 52 el i A : % Redvers Road
=) PO
YN AWEEZ) % ez <] Exeter EX4 1BS
y =\ S&%\&@ E“x@\' SUaNT 48 s %‘é{fg :
Visneidy S sei S 2o 7 NG Koa v e i o L MY
Plantation BB%?(Z? |8 mo-é g”,m?r§- &‘\ \ o\ 2t § Sy __-WES"(/E_/ 453”?3-’0'07157~ S
=7 U NG N ‘s‘ Y ST
2 5 IR\ W T NGNS ol s AN A
E SO RS 5 SR ST S oot OAFTarSS 2 % SN ok
ES S, NI % (Q P %‘@ ) J

=0
o

IR SR .

R P OEA

w@\k NERY (22
4

Z : 2 o\ 70 A -
e L AP RO Qoo bl
| Register: ME ) o dl | D RS O AN AL T e (Wonford)

| g ter: N LR : al B SN REALEG D -S,%?‘I ‘%@V Outdoor: 10l mﬁ
U Bowhill Primary School e S \ I EHIESE TINS5 %_4§‘t:Tb‘oma§.¢ TVE BB, tW Halkeirl

el e S r |
S Exeter N R ST (s i o Pontar 2

EX4 1JT via Dgfjb\j‘/" RN %] G GRS\ %/%% 7 upp. Cens
House e </ 3
0

Clattercleave
Copse

O CROBKER Ly
FRANKLYN Phperai i 8 o 43 & o 4
1:16,999 = b Ei N X% *’50@@3 TN Y Ly
. TIITTI Il - = - SN & &) Ex >
' T 58w £ N7\ JPar, Thom 2 NG S @%L/«\‘ Py
Webby's 4\ SV K ) ) Jenmsy S NN e S AR
abby’s A\ x| =2 ous S HODDVILIE 4 SO0 5@\ NS

~C0 ELG
S=UIRERSE ), o/ GRRE N Aiay Foor S
Lt Z el form N &2
A

COME 5
S
U.THS

. o0 Ho.
Playing Fids. Sch @ = m

\\\\\w LiLJL

H
Y
Th
Cedl

Map No 3

Crown Copyright Exeter City Council 100049053

Exeter City Council, Civic Centre, Paris Street, Exeter EX1 1JN

Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with permission of the controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office (c) Crown Copyright
Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or Civil Proceedings

Exwick & St Thomas - County Division - Proposed
Polling Districts and Polling Stations (from 2017)

5@ Exeter

City Council



This page is intentionally left blank



S| JEL ) TIOSSTRY e BT ey
P@ S HTERERN/ D

i)
Mosshayne
Coltage \

Mosshayne

- eF/0ir HHig . \\,\ o ) ow s Cottages ==
¢ ooperr Bep\ \Mincinglaké “OXREINOLDS S
bovered)  Farmdy EX) YRR Z) . 0 \GVHT =
2 i NP9 ™ MINCINGLAKE v mﬁ& Register: DE oY Sy
- ) — ~ S N . =123
ZSNSISVALLEY PARK T N 3] Community Room QUEEEEH Roblynn's
i S . J EXHIBITION ~ WILCOCKS B\ Hideaway
SGE /7 SIS Register: ED 2 FIELDS < Bodley Close Roman = o
= el T 6z Community Room i(\ Exeter EX1 3LG
| Pennsylvania Stoke Hill ‘*% o\ Exeter Arena 5" SPOtS .
Wi,,s T /5 ? E R 4 Rennes House —pAthletlcsSta}jlun\l)Bowlis%ranh " Register: HD
(e A > ) gl Elasa oh 38 Sl =l s AR Vaughan Road Grangstang Bridgs Cen, - St Lukes College
| Buildin HALL. 6?4/ .4“‘\\('“ ?“ 64/9 E"N‘W E t EX1 3JW - = Plaving Field 1 i
; %ﬁ e Ay “SIECL{“DON'%‘EUDIGKSYL&' D\ N B\ T N _| Exeter = <M Playing Fie ”eé% 2 Harts Lane
- <=5 SounEcDD < el J [ A AR
i oL SO KNGS A ol S , NI 522\ PG V& PE (2S5 Exeter EX1 3RD
0/.%0 §M4N§cKARD\/ (R Mg, 42 Register: DD AR R iy, SCT0 \%E\N g S, ¥
y SIEN = I o 4 - Z n=g & \ WAL g
LN A EL——'St L=l = | Community Room et S 2 Sane)\g NE\ children’s J_\ O 3
RO 2,/ HOPE S = lamés' ROAD O PRINGE Hamlin House R O%Ap- THERINESS 75l 2 Al Feception L3~ EE
| ! A = N ;. = < “H &L
4 v L ToRE @ e ce| Hamlin Gardens SUPETSIOTE N PTOTV TN, 2 MY Mo Piiton - >
ROAMSGHTES o\ &/ \emt =" Polsloe:Bridge 2= Fid. /f S\ Ho. A
i JUOREZ\ NONEONZ B/ o Exeter EX1 3AA GROVE NG s St e
’5’&3 i A ~ Y %ay ) o CHAUCER N \ﬁso Py
1 A 4 'O = A = = - H
2708, ENSERTGy 2 RNt seerzi Prid /;rml& BEACON _AVENUE = 5 ?es ouse
ST SSiS 2N DL & %EE\Z 222 B s BEACON_ IS0 L 2~ TR h) Cis
A G B\ ESIENAEE! B o, A RIS =S S BT i VDN
NS PO\@‘S]& Jconsﬁ» Pk @@0%9 Zagn =5 Uzl D Eﬂ%{ RO 220 A D 4 g =P O% 54 jaying Fields
MonmeOEf' AT, .11 am\eS/ 3 /S Cy? \’ b3 OB (S B8 Se= 0N &R EHoneylands it A
N "(’Dr?””ﬁ’ayg}, mf%g{% Eﬁt% ig%,’ DYTRE 2 i”ﬁ?ﬂ " AN B S | Cen. FQSC/"
% 5[% f”%?f%% e b Nwﬁ‘@?ﬂoat? P @L%"”"*wgv =07 ENEArTe K Pols| 0tz
N S 8] 155588 4R . eSS Z HERBERT RD. \&& AW
K\"O' QMo ”‘713"5&],# s/ \\/@@Z{;\% & Z0i RD: L= >, T\i \

iCiracicacaao

OLE ;
YOR N i 1 Gy K& 4 waz| 2o
N ta g R N e
SO S Y SESO G im0 € 57 SR
N £
'O,

L€ sbed

\ Court Way Hill
Plantation =

N
L7 p - .\%
s
(P] ; SON|>-BELy Xy “Chapelsirocaran
e 2 S O e s <Gt S Polslos SeI CEXETER CEMETERY) |
MO0 S U S SIS LN Ry wn - ? CEMETE,
;Stat Owg" e RN g‘%%% S @tﬂ%lk MeteoroTogical h
h < ) O eteorologica
AT & PG L5 AT W [Xslwns(:en. EI:?—Tﬁ:i ~_ Sowton Weirg=g b
?%A/‘ X S & ki Slope pﬁar Méor a@ 59Brake Star.
- i R <
Register: DB - ~sNewtown § W CPlantagion, |S B
The Scout Hut ;
South Lawn Terrace
Exeter EX1 2SN Y
—— %o D s 4
RSB ymond’s
‘A%‘\L-bwt\ T S TEBarnfield  Heavitres LES Farm
ARG TS Y e iy || Pleasure X E
Lo, == ; &) f >
o e”é’:?n?j@@ 5/ Th:%’-,_ BIED ARy Al Ten SyrtTING 2 PECAUS 0 2 i Ground P a0 Ediication
ifie 7 s~ 08 | [y B o 2 Cis TN D _TenLis Centres = o
g?'g;'fé‘wsé §§’RINIT€%0mBIw z * . ,Q’;KSF%U avvnmg\ﬂ 7 | 'Pa’vT:!Z 8 Fawns
: MY Gompl o / )
» {fc -\/,/ u@{}”@/— ;I}l E b FAy :§"‘\\\5°“=%Ec%mwm T \\ﬁcm ﬁ’g D) s Barton goo,\ Cotrzizggs
s %, 7 GRUTHRN e 108 A P S 3 P -5, b
s G AR om0 B T o ; S . s Q m - \
@&\%?y/ < Mie%ADLEﬁ“' 4 %@ el *‘xm':qybb’@;%@ -HONEYWILL pEYE L L E /
SN ~MSRes\Mtz Radford = s iy sost T QB SOWTON /
=[] ety > TONalE| (OMIE S o plone ! Alder Croft
=208 @L/{‘:[& 7 ) o O g e LA N s JL /
SO\ B ESREED \ ],/ X VT i : 2z 1
OABE VR S - - oW 3 : = /
&){20\7% W Melt\gquH%Cﬁ{t ! QX g = =) i
a § . 8 = (= I
Playing FIOs. Sop ™ i@t o = S §7f i %S =N = < = ;
St.Leonard’s{ - CrovaL DEVONTE! 2 s =/ S _\Devon & Comwall ome INDUSTAIAL | [ NERRTS 0 = /2, Lower Moor / Q
EXETER HOSPITAL 70 S/ =5 (8= HR Constabulary HQ Plantation / o <
TS . [ARM . ESTATEL ] Bish
Monfurd:“—s i / a0 N T D b 0 MMnddle Mr?°r == Redister: LD / K o ishop's Beechoroll Jo
R ¢NH 2, % CPLUMIREE_ D ports egister: §
Q_'Walk-' i \>\ % ' 3 B e D D i [ 9 - / N Covert [T\ gy, ngste p
—\pd OO Liggy o0 K Qu alter Daw gy 5 1 &) | Community Room i pg] L0dge
FORCE (Cancer e \ \2 2 VAN il Q. Prim. Sohl 58 OISR S 2 q -~ EALCON “d Russet House / N g
Supp. Cen: INFORD - |20\ S/ Mg (/s &l foy E'—Pe”lﬂswa &y N sowtn[RCCTINE / Depol -
36 Wrpe 00 Sl /) [ Gl Russet Avenue [ & o)
¥ 2 o >« - It — A
A y%,mv ¥ k m\wmw 1 s S ‘ <=3 Exeter EX1 3QB v ~ oS
Cedars N 7 Q ! N Way
i / . 1 Vieirs
A ¥
<

Dighy
[For Royal Devat &_/)\"%&»

D,
S
\‘*\&R« 2 ‘;HIITII E)\(ﬁ[erf Ht:isEtflil’) A
. ZSeh at Wonfordzanly) =)
S 20

2 0 g« < Gt

The Stper>
Ut store”
Sports Cen.//

£
37
X
S S)

\0’3;% 5% S
SRILIRILN,

Register: DA

SRNET
=

SN,

REPS2LS,

SPESY /S
N
S

X
@,

South West Baptist Association %

36 - 38 Wonford Street o,

Exeter EX2 5DL Register: JDA

T Wonford Methodist Church
@%ﬁ & . LUDWELL VALLEY Church Hall
pa. oS | S -__ 71 Burnthouse Lane
Play. Fid. PARK /7\\\\\\F Exeter EX2 6NF / —
2 \ A Aese p N °

o\ :
A o
s 2y |2 %ricknells

Oid

&

Incinerator
\Q Grace Roa
2

Northbrook \ Nerthbrook
Park Golf Course

West of England Sch. &

Lollage far Youna Peaplo

X

Playing Fields

) N
y:” ottage
A\ \\\\\@0 \
< f? <\
. b YA ]

o

Map 4

Crown C_opyrlght E_xetgar_ City Council ?00049053 Heavitree & Whipton Barton: County Division - Proposed 52 Exete r
Exeter City Council, Civic Centre, Paris Street, Exeter EX1 1JN Polling Districts and Polling Stations (from 2017)

Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with permission of the controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office (c) Crown Copyright City Council

Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or Civil Proceedings




This page is intentionally left blank



S

o N \/«' o
S 0N Q\&Newtawn < 2\ 2 Exeter EX4 8AG

Rbe s,
Q};{’{@@/p@
g@;\, % ///;#, s T
SISy A0s,
N §/‘° &
SN AN

<y ~
&
SIS

)
X
z
U
W

PS5t/
ST.
Cen.

T

L A )
< 1- LG
s 1:16,293 &;

f%54 S, S

YR U'SS 2y WA TISHSIS

/Ny ittr N 3 TRZAN. 0 \\\\\i\-g SIS SAS | N\

AN, 5 t q\ESEE 0/ s/ 5/.7%:#-6 NN %@m\\:“\(\\fj;‘«z\f ‘“)0‘&34%’:\3\*“%\‘ AR, AOSEAD CRESI:::,__\\\\%@ /S

RIS L S J 20/ ESBarnfi RA L X» o B B ha (B |1 Heavitre LS ~

g House

N .
Boucher's Jarvishayes Jarvishayes
Cottages © Cottages
Poltimore
<.‘)-?osemeard o
/:—_‘\:::~‘~/__\
SN
Home =33
%DFarm
=1 \\\\
Home Farm \\
\s Cottages \Y
. Poftimore Park \\
. AN
AR
. \Y 7 Kerswell
L W Wy N House
: \\\\\ Cotfage
AR
S OR Sl j 7 Wy o / .
A N iade_- R G,(__Jffin’s\i\:/::f Y i Register: HB
3 SN / arm i i
77 Plnh_oe C of E Primary School Kerswell
74 Rixlade Ashford Harrington Lane < Barton
//, Copse Exeter EX4 8PE (@
/// g
7] Lower e .
// Rollgstone Moonhilt ey
/ bS ) Copse Ve
Va \ﬁ feservozr e
’/ ANttty vered.
«)6\ .‘zgnorama//’/ //7/7- covered) L
L LANE N { W Ncgor Down C,gf)l;e % 7,
2/ g ik g s breat - 5 N2 0ld Park & W(i:Sf Clyst < <
P~ @ RN —-IIzzo I .. arm
f 2\~ Rolleston Lower™<x Hill i I Beaconhill a2a-3
0, P gg;%’ggia ) wv\\'\‘fw QHouse Covert "\ GQ"K’,ZS“ 1% Cottage }B\%qco 7y
ttage NS e 18 Crurch\ S8 2 ~ NS West Clystygsr oy
awn S Cotfage ‘sinwyany
Church Cros.
= Register: HC
grE The Hall Church 3
SUELs Main Road 4
. S
YA Exeter EX4 8HS Mosshaynetery .,
SRS o
§ (A < |Mosshayne,
-U (covered) Cottage
2
QJ . Mosshayne
QW© . Higher - _ﬁ]ﬂ\\u\\\ 3 S Cottages =
[y Hopery Register: EA Vinciigiake i
COIER ey Beacon Heath Church 11995~ MINCINGLAKE
2N 4 Hi i ~ oo~
©J§)¢ 2\, '(Hoop King Arthurs Road "4 —\:\\\V\AéLéyPAHK
Vation\z\\( | Exeter EX4 9BE K., SN\ .
=A%\ 1? Botanid &7 /7 HVGZ a0
Garden. - 24 1 Japds, NPAN
% i Stoke Hill </ NEEON -
S M Pennsylvania K G RN e
P =D | / ; o) [y o N 2=
TAZAL ot K W & S A ke EEOS
T Y S 2| [2eSe Do Elemdugy CONNY /NS AR
> SO e A FLHDO 400Gk SV S A AT o \ B ewmesss
‘ ULLA" e, it N /) N RIDESPRING 2 > A N HE /G ‘
iy R g A & ol s Willowbrooh () =hih, IR
GhoeT A Ry = KING'S 2\ oG e (e SN2 échvovo/ p (FIER s ens
X 0/%0 £M44/29|’| KAKD\J/ ﬂ 3 o QWER KING'S i &Dc, O — y '%EB[’/ Agl%/;]son Play. ™ - @@@%%:0
OIS ) EL—“St LIS 3 % A A R ,}’% W) HONKERT TN
[ ,O/o@s% hope 150 P &rj- - ROAD ~ “pRINGE “LATARLES IO VERINES 5> o play, 7 AL N s o5 g;g;Xg
AR NG N _amess = Whse=== ¢ e X ) \Flds. =7 V2 S G LT
VL pav S LAZENRY 2 S5 (SfacA v SUPETSTOTE =~ PROTy[ TR 7o/ N[00 SHE 5 %
2 2\ _4 SN\E o T ) e R B L] { ZS 7 NS RE HONKERTON i
Lo U QS Coar Distribution Exmouth—=" Polsloe.Bridop D . 4 i 55
: G 2] Register: EB = Lo gunction el [ (5 ‘iﬁi/y 2N MonkertonJaN i
QLG The B 0 1= Polsloe = CHAUGER OAD Sl L / oupestore & Quarry O A
A Loy lre e Beacon N ! gL e | o - 7N\ PAMNES CT WESIBRO(CJ n e o_“/\% House > \
(s * R6G  Pendragon House frznSemcienerguPriory P BEACON _AVE & ES P TON g VILAGEVE 0 g 3 22N SEPACE ' =z =
i 8 S[®B Beacon Lane f"’“m zelizlE\22 i Mo o) SN\ Guan S SWIERS ——@¥Coih o M AT 22 e L’[]}g;\ ; Higher o m &
e AN\ \oIS Foies 2 &’@»’iiﬁ Foz| A 255 5 — WA VY B2 ) N Seionce 8 Playing Fields Furlongg | (1t » |
ﬁunggfns.[ﬁ\\%y%& MORW(]UIJOE; P Exeter EX48LZ ¢ S i % \\’f E sg."’é N o= S N 2@_'/4\ Cey/ands S/nf_ il /o S EXETER%%JS@N | Sports Coll N %-’ P/% ol
R SN T, e — 2\ = | = RASNEES | Cen. ch— & - s B2
2 HQJJQ& SN ) oy, Qe —~errrRG ey 8% ,g = X ) ol Ho.ffac A COMMUNITY @ - = N Exeter House =
O\ 2\ e\ = g, o) ¥ 1%, e Iousty \ 2 WIS S & D Soh. of = Zis E[T o] LN g
e é"&é‘“ﬁ%w‘% fy,c/q/%.\gjfz Sren S (FOREaem P =mo\oss, =l 12 Palsloe Sz e = = =\ (WOSPIL %o /S 120 , s/ Teonl N g
A\Bmle N XS e Iyl M (S50, L i TS R o G T RES ZAZAHITHERBERT RD. |2 Bris o2& QG 2| A 2 ST 22 Ellen Tinkham N 1\2\ &Y
PUAE & 0?‘0' Mog] ‘W@ %@407/(96\("3 BOYL & zlihis\EeouemZ\ = C.nﬁ;]\\ 5 &ON B 2((%4/?% R School &V
= YOR . 2 N U, N A A - o<l \HaiN NP2y RTO (A
= R @i ’5@% Sch.& %[-/9\\% %\«P‘ oy NG -\ 7 £ S ? \Area \ o ORQLLE XIS D / /ng“&k‘;\é\w B
PS> R N AT O o) RS AT Al o = \\. Hamilin L3ne <. [ B o 0 Y ;)
R 0 \&-@%.&0% 3 i 2 Belpi Pl 2\ Sl CIra I ca co A pd & Z\\Playing Fields D .
fiss \gugllvv"f;é‘fﬁﬂs\\g@»i@@ S =Y e palall: e -Chapels mh o3 =3 S Register: HA
0.7 - O 7 SISNA L&) B ; - i i
.7\ AP DU% }%@\‘;@ L0 q",i%c(a Rk n Register: EC Temporary Polling Station
% G277 SIS RV A aPark : : Orwell Garth (off Summerway)
SN g;rség Y %’f".%&\‘“%"(‘/ 0@‘”\ ”% 2N SClif:grlcﬂill %] Whipton Community Hall y
VIS /*0‘ ST ?\V Pars ver. \| pi . Sowton
2 % @W&'\/ K q%ff;‘i@ﬂ”/o & Sk Slope Pinhoe Road

Toper MoorlS SBrake

Plantation |o

Map No 5

Crown Copyright Exeter City Council 100049053

Exeter City Council, Civic Centre, Paris Street, Exeter EX1 1JN

Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with permission of the controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office (c) Crown Copyright
Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or Civil Proceedings

Pinhoe & Mincinglake: County Districts - Proposed
Polling Districts and Polling Stations (from 2017)

‘b Exeter

City Council



This page is intentionally left blank



A== -
L
S BT
y

(HF.

E%gﬁizm@t 0
i [y

5
oY & y\mm
Gag) 2O

")

o =\ R Fx 4
3 & The Haven 1’/079;9 - |\ |- G T Sy i
AN Orghard " Cottage), 17 St Davids Hill ) s \ L EQE’%; O*MQ%V 5.0
RO : Exeter EX4 2PR p i e b @/
Whitestone . Flds. i = PR A
Cross 2 \ ’ : N cem Y
Wi

College Road 2

Exeter EX1 2LT

CE CHARLES i 2
& > - AP ; i s ! QOZE‘RIN WKS’;:‘:E\,’% %“é&
e B NG -2 o] (3 ¢ > il N, /2 %‘ X
k7 s USHERT™ S 1ol Be *, e & Q5 SN Coal Distribution’ Exmouth CURAEE
U T\ T2 RSN\ L WS ot & b N %% SN ™ Cenre Supttion J )7 B
Sl ! B LT SARTE A % B @ g SUEREZN Ny 61,/ S < ) N
od e G| BPSICS 59 L"\%”ﬂj;‘n"%z & \ \ NG ) s i, \2\ N\BS o WY o § SRS
§ @g, v":%\‘ﬂswﬁ”m%xjk R P A S J Cilok po iy 22N £ S =, Polsloe B PSR
BT N £ R rio N UORLADs %) d E ) R S SRS nznst, Priory 7ot e
SR e Exwick == e SO SIS e mg\:\gﬁﬁ’f PR
T GORSERD. R, [t TG F\ 2 PR oo <, 2202\ B Sl
i s ;w ! NG OREIG: . CEE et RLa = =
R L ot ;o vnngg«”f:,‘,m%rsé;ié“ieséei'f% e s b e T B T
TN Awel - ] } Tt e ‘;\&wg ‘Vm’;%%“&mc o Register: FC o S EsonF 2
o OO T b, | e Cen. 2 8 ] g
& arm 7 2 .S;‘E%% A By Ay 2 St Lukes Campus [ErTfp %w Bl
L i (X

A
,j‘o CRDEEWRTD.
Citairioncy o

L 1
SR .
Cicacicocioal)
S Ul Sel vaN, A ]
slog | b RN S5 VG A
S g,
scllg‘rgs"gel:: ZJ« senf “‘:x“w LiLd o= ’”
® ' 1B B
k ==
A AGHER P s
Newto: ﬂi et
Ve ; o~

E i
)
75 S
&l o TS o W £
E S TS 7 2 it
w;m,“’anum,ff O sV
A RO A7 CHESTER o ) O
S —
@NOB‘N‘

RS MoncE SR /§'
N =
el 0

B

Ny
B & Y
7, 5}%
2 I
SR, = \tha

3 RN

I Breress Playing “h S,

SN
[N

Sparts’s Fields PR

Ground \\ EXETER

Foxhayes /<2 =2
¥ 52( Thd’maE?‘-w4
L L '\

%{%

—. Gemetery el 8 5 o 2 % §
PR S \ & 3 ] )\
SN S S ) '3‘“ o T - < Roval. DEVON “*‘%/%’a S
Aeservoir R i 2 N ) N Sy o / isiife ~ 2/ SEETER HOSPS) &{W‘m ‘*&N‘\"év 6
o Ve % Vi S AR ) ) CgEns Y gy 2 ISt IS LT HEMITREE) S8 e O a5 - ;
SN =7 3 O - q @ %Qﬂ@"w% ) ig,’g»i-’Bamﬁeld% S R o S Seh I \eE 11 Heavitrd Register: FA
Register: KD = KSR U R g SHEV G/ of Sy &Y e E EIHE) 11 Heastl \rctoria Park Tennis Cluby
egister: o 5‘9&%%@{%275’?;@:}@% 3 /R YTl of . N S S e 2 |2 | Broug
T icstevjcom Z o e i SetE A e 15 e 4§E‘h A Ris'@ F’ G T S i Eyndiistidoac
Upper Old MintMsthodistichurchr ok Fiersr il %@L@ﬁiécﬁ gr ‘/gw‘"“h I gsplcsag@[{/uy§ A RELT + g‘!‘ﬁ“ﬂ’wmw s Exeter EX2 4NX
~ “Factory 2 ¥ PR % R Saler SE= spie S o ELnl | 7o ]
Wheatley Farm Fore Street X ”’V'Vacg% i NG “aﬁ&%/g:}?q o ,\\E‘{ T i m\ll ] m?"‘W‘Q’N § Sia Hes-:' W 2 é’wwm s M i
Exeter EX4 3AT %\EY m@‘?? Mi:xed%\ S e é@{)@ ! R, iév /!%A iy % A gt L STREET EA?“”%
SEC» En WSIANdre NSt AS B O SO e i* > ' s P HONETLL YETER ) &
N FEA Eu\)\ TP NN S S SEY . e { i) sesh ARy N Ten~ Wy
= = V=S ST R i’ < LD L et S TR 2 BN 7)) /
(TR, 20, N7 VU™ KI5 Wi . *e( (*/» il KT e sy N
Bumats O\SLEWQET;%E% m"';%@%ﬁé‘-f i\ ﬂ_mgmgm .,@ 0 (S 2 A \\k\ﬂTf’/lo/yka;/ﬁ//_ z}étr CswAY %L/ oy ”"”"@Q'”Q %
EEE 2 A o M}ﬁ%l;‘f SO T ﬁy‘}}é@»“ N 4 /(NS gy S %%2‘
A =\5cn, i STSIST N 8 S ISEEY o WPl S0 {255 © 4 0 SCO T LATE. B3 /SN g
e | R SN S TG R P RN §4{¢, ) - o [T 23 i ;
S22 = M@;\x&@y‘-}%}@ \9\/@?& R\ B O i 70 o Sgt [ Pasing ics, SR ) ey G2 X Lok
B v g%@wﬁg TV <7 NN i) ﬁﬁg St.Leonard's/jf’ —rovaL DEVONE & %
Eastatowin 2Z)" SN i B e 515 EAETER HOSPITAL S
Plantation, Register: KC LS - o) &

sy e

7 N
= 5]
@“Fﬂ‘%r{}\k
S mlenin;, Larl
i o

Community Room
66 Weavers Court
Exeter EX2 4EF

1%
e5]

G s

f HTER Q@’ﬁ%gﬁ = 22
& /;/'0{“4' Yoo 4

i 0“ 2

0%, S y

Ay
2%
4
o] N

’ [
EXETER NUFFIELD {Wonford) — D%
/S50 “HEALTH HOSP. 'ﬁ—w’mﬁw
& S W/)& (o o*aka Wonfor
s \/> s/ llForce Eanc?erﬂjé\\\é‘
. 7
S

T abed

l
v 2 HINe 3
SNV PN . e 2ot Sl S Cenr = iGNFORD 8 s
L R Ay Ve S Nodpistare— rhe @2 s\ S, |
Sl _ L jat” o g W=y 0 Codar: = St.Loye's ‘of"ime(f o PRSI
) s oYety Q/S Register: KBA y S §" s
B — = AR . @ 7E ‘() e

YA
N Community Room| C

NN, 7/ Bea o
Y ey Y /el Sl .
Wi SV (G Q, ( Abbeville Close
g W"Qg"% iy %mﬁ; 4 wy,;gﬁ Topsham Road
&x’ N /7 STy o Wyvem! e

Wy

& N

SIS Sl s S B i Exeter EX2 4SJ
o ot T 3 N SR s L

Register: KA HE e s fo B Wiy L S

Sea CadetHQ [ s PO v Y ERONES

TANE.

Exeter & Devon
(;Drematarium

Club, Ho™

Norihbrook
P

ik West of England Sch. &

College for Young People
with Litle or No Sight
XA

Playing Fields “3
Weir|

oot TR é"‘“D_%
BROOK

h\ \
g = i, Marsh Barton®\\
Field P VT T 3y

G

Chi—
(o
DR % ] I
P e

{_—Ho< =
t1: L ‘
1:23,024 —zgwdlol -
o ]
p &\ Pynies
S O \ VA

EXETER GOLF COURSE

Map No 6

Crown Copyright Exeter City Council 100049053

Exeter City Council, Civic Centre, Paris Street, Exeter EX1 1JN

Based upon Ordnance Survey mapping with permission of the controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office (c) Crown Copyright
Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution of Civil Proceedings

St Davids & Haven Banks: County Division - Proposed % Exeter

Polling Districts and Polling Stations (from 2017) City Council




This page is intentionally left blank



~7 1% AN TGardens TIgUOU I oty w7 77 T4
- Sl T NG
= 11 " Pennsylvania 2 Stoke Hill o
PA 9\ Wi/rs % \\2 N
> . — s = = [N
> - /Y 7y
&\/ DR, N QCLOPES Register: GC SEDN(‘%\“&O& ; ?"%‘{?0\.\3‘9@’9. !
St Marks Church Hall ? - 0 N A, A’\X\NK \_JWI.K__\

St Marks Avenue

A XFIIBUIId/ng HALL% 4,,
< } H|GHER Exeter EX1 2PX

BRIDESPRING zs>o
7 LAFROWDAZT. RANSOM = —
ANGN y: 055: PICKARD PE""SCYTLVA'@ =

< Sh S ER WINCINGLAKE _
® O GERMANS LOWES
~ x\ AN L/ % y '90 - t- [ U™
Register: FE 7 [ ’ L = ‘\
Belmont Bowling Cluk ’é ﬁg Bow. ®) \= WkS === m PYio Ll;RlORY Register: GD

The Green 58 Baptist Church Hall

X S \*
& GGm' > \x\k\\ Coal D/str/butmn =2 Exmouth / Polsloe.-Bride

Blackboy Road perTre > { o
Exiier?)lmggs lWﬁ&f@?%NLW)MEr\" ~ WRENTHAM &' Z Centre Junction ’— g(nef:gf;;:;le
« goury /\ ?j]” HALL - CHAUCER GP\OVE m;} %\ SUN\
@0 ’Cg%‘ft e Y Polsloe = OAU PAYNES CT‘aﬁWEsrBROOKﬂ
& £ 753 QGERTo : : _ azit Priery /mw BEACON AVENUE 4 \\9 “TON VlLLAGE
s \\'2§ ! @ ) 3 ZliziE\22 %%TUFCFE},Y? CAVERIARS || SN BEACON ‘ QW\\\\’N\\\’\“” \"QEEC@TP
{YRegister: BD N ) \@ ‘um = PILGR :jRD en
DAVIA'S_Jaddi0TRg=er R vy s A\ 0 : 2 =2z ~a“» l@o,,e —
DOKFELD L Mool \%(‘ N B0 ”/US LB o/ TSNS © 'I======ZN :5'=‘====z :::% ‘\ < \4 b, —rSg h"RE""ES
ni. o Exeter d—v@vixiter St \&\ Q\\ 41/006/”‘” \”4’ ' ! C% B2 2} \ N _: ®=H S 770//‘5\\‘ I />Sch Sh
. " /»/ 54 ; rF>E, - h > - 127 e OR ) =
R 5 E i 6"’/’ 4/” Pl e A EERTRD. (2| (A2 =
& ' /9 YO ARGTONRD 2\ % Bz e\
L " ES " RoADX
= Z ) R

L‘adysm/t/hﬁg oo T

/'/ ‘?/& /’ ®//f
D 2l - o *@V‘VA
\7BUI)/ \(\ R g R
X = © “\mm AY “cEN% & O
N0 @ eSS, Q‘

2 P i
o< e S N e ek B SRR
SE ck rowerExeterA””T”§ \%’L@o 'S q-lg?;? A\ 2 ports Gro|gl 2\ o J'—EXE_ITIT:_R1 CEMETERV! 1]
2 K- w W/ PRETORIA RD.22\} nWa‘rWﬂ‘em s
() 0 /’% \ [
DS 148D ifton Hill |®
s 2oy Sports Cen. s

7 4
S Q%@@ﬂ/y & Ski Slope |
0% “SNewtown | &'
! 3% O e\
. < <
LD |

XFARADAY

RS {“ e
ﬁ\ﬁ S0 ." Ten SHEL| Register: DC

ANCROFT 05\ PLl The Community Room
Ladysmitl? Infant School
LIVERY DOLEh* R G Off Pretoria Road

Exeter EX1 2PS i
ALMSHOUSESR lQ\./§

=V (T
_E USTREE
<1‘ HONEYWILLMEYERQ
pLIS L %’/o
TTS‘cr_ @

§ LONY
79 .
& %@<>\
A NN N
g \PRINCESSHAYD'

‘@/\ 2

| :Heawtree
| Pleasure \7\’\“
11 Ground Pav/ ANN
1 Ten. AN

QETER
y: Reglster. FD
QQ\M'q}V \'@EL% BAR/V[%F\N Belmont Chapel
/‘ pelV enéln ) | Western Way %

Exeter EX1 2DB

< SPICER J,’%,
oS [_ONWAY@
5UA L

/(//V

g 2
\ s M oy S,
School ,3.Y% uACOﬁ £ N«cﬂ /’C/yto/i%L

Map No 7 o

Crown Copyright Exeter City Council 100049053 : . Ao _ g

Exeter City Council, Civic Centre, Paris Street, Exeter EX1 1JN St S_ldwel_ls & St James: _County_D|V|S|on Proposed Exeter
Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with permission of the controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office (c) Crown Copyright Polllng Districts and PO”II"Ig Stations (from 201 7) City Council
Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or Civil Proceedings




This page is intentionally left blank



TICUITAy G

& Aﬁl Lodge ©

D\FIDEEWIT R

= = d
R Mo.;‘—j‘@%\'\\: W "“

Grd \S)

&
2R D Park ™

%\ysmiﬂun cHin
7 s Sports Cen.
AU :5ki Siope

2N e DT CEMETCAY
Do\ WarMom | | e e

BN Register: LC Tioer Moor
o)) \Nethwn St Peters High School O(,If");gntation
Quarry Lane v

Exeter EX2 5AP

3 Register: JD
0 \Q\{\\\g% Wonford Methodist Church
S WIS Church Hall
Sch Z3
1 :

)
229
\5&\\ W
J@A@ AL NEABK Burnthouse Lane
A QU Exeter EX2 6NF
&3 B\\E/%\?@?@A"DS XN\
]

Register: LB
Woodwater Academy
Woodwater Lane

- A202
HARD LP‘?’O

o
VN ST

\
4 ij‘o R s e e W

I\ Ten
Fohnw .| vl a2y, | 155 Exeter EX2 SAW
mebo =) RN | 255 P\ o L RseNO | 1 SIS ===
ENers STCRUMENS -, el
VNS | oy, o E5 'S e
NEA S AN P o . U7
_”\\ W= T THE S\; DST-HUNEYWILLMYERQ 0”?1
olEl Aominne ST s THLY S S L )T 7S
A BN S A A T o e g; )
$ - s : A
iy ‘*é{fllﬂ St sway Footba///;’@,;@,? Lo WORN \\YWY .
) M = ofiepr G s iif@,fzﬂ GuiisT” T & Z E@ﬁsl([sh‘;
. . A (sl =
Register: JC ) et 6o %/Z; N Af%jﬁ. [0§;°/‘Z§;0“ @ MO\ e = ;\ Lt

2

=
2NN T oA L Devon s comi| T m Lower M
ower vioor
o%@ VA — N Constabulary HQ @WTOQ‘S'TNADT%S}R'AL ‘—HEA&? ¥ Plantation /
A SX._Middle Moor =]
Q

a7 Sports
) Groun I:U

FOR (Eanc?%

d|
m| -~ FaLcON

[y
P! 0
¥ /%8 5
P
SV . 2 Ho. T L
A Wynstream Primary School |. s-fH & o m y
Burnthouse Lane 'S{¥V —RovAL DEVON &
Exeter EX2 6AY %
S [

Supp. Ben; wonronn& o ) Z I sowtonBEC
K= HO.HOSP. 7= s c
& B~ : PRl <Y LV“J_: 2 45 | ——

G J,'Zgl'osplsc The ; ¥

Cedars

Register: JAA
Community Room

S ' 12 .
S - I(for Royal Devon &
%\@@é\ 7M. Exeter Hospital” _/):-Q Ju‘nCtlon

Grandisson Court S A2 «
: QT QW28 at Wanford-Gnly) _=
Off Bishop Westall Road Muggrff%om AN ”stfkh(@ G f e

Exeter EX2 6NJ & -

;5, Brockwells
S& - farm !

David Lioyd NOR !
Leisure §cgﬁc'mm GOTTS
G LUDWELL VALLEY \ fonference SN ST
Qf\yé it . tkccﬁﬁ% SCh. s
g {
Sy, 47 Al i - S o Superstord  RUFG
& 4’4”4‘,/’ I J (Sandy Park
Isca Collegeof L Southbrook / AN ‘é Stadium)
Media Arts & flege- — o =] 5
’ Z Baech
/Bn’;%g)e . %o Cothane g S P
St. Bridget  \2» Register: LA Y
Exeter & Devon Nurseries
CCrematorium ° Clyst Heath Nursery and licknells
Clu\b o= Primary School oltage
cinerator \ (i Royal Crescent
Grace Road| Northbrook ) Northbrook W& of England Sch. & (e < Wynards Exeter EX2 7QT
& \ Playing P Golf Course ColleNg for Young People % Weir Cottages
~ g/ e or No Sight , Vi Lavender, E[mu"fwﬁ

\
Wei i .
N Field
N\ » = XY,
2~ Marsh Barton®\\¢ A W . AR
- = 3 g ) A‘ o

NN ; (%((Lu@\z O \Vicarage
——3GERALD DINAT . @\g\,\vw\; @ A

Exeter & District

A" Community
_ I o 4 EXETER GOLF COURSE i Sonico g
1:12,883 \\\\k\\\sqz- King George VY. D) Ly &?0
\/?;ﬂ \;{‘}%@\O Higher Wear lpo.q Dinving Cinld DAV O %VEOB?‘?
Map No 9 >
Crown Copyright Exeter City Council 100049053 Wonford & St Loyes: County Division - Proposed | o

Exeter

City Council

Exeter City Council, Civic Centre, Paris Street, Exeter EX1 1JN
Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with permission of the controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office (c) Crown Copyright
Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or Civil Proceedings

Polling Districts and Polling Stations (from 2017)




This page is intentionally left blank



) abed

&
T MSFOR]

)
G

Resevoir
 (covered)

g Juvd H300YN

B

)

Pynes |

Farmy
/

| 1:25.798

bl
WES‘? s >-E0 S0
2) &,4
Sk AU

SHILLINGFORD

ELEWORE
o

gg

PRESLDT

il

2

QT e
5 b‘):\f I o St
SN

HELE o0,

SN RLE A
Colfegéd
IW!N?K\ &z
=
|
&)

AET N
& cys. Playing ™
Sports™, Ficids

apbround \ FYFT

| Register: FBA

St Leonards Church Centr
Topsham Road

Exeter

EX2 4NG

A\ S

=
2. I
e S
> R ~ o \ 5K =
R by Green iy PR eSSl 2% &

aQ eI s Ho. £

T 2R

S

ST. GEORGE

50,
TANS | 34 ¥
i 2

3 for
)

Gad s

- tore.
Register: KB @
Community Room gt \ (A
Abbeville Close wuno'.uL,E
Exctor EX2 48 [ s [0

2. - RO
s g

Y-
T L
E o L STONELANE:
= <A, \{Eﬂ;’
sele

Le)
£ N R
.%Q PN 2% 550, MAR%\'\ q

&
2 W =
s i O ’{ﬁo
S e 2]

e

s

V2
=)

ok . NAR‘?H EARTON™ “;

TRAING ESTATE= gy T4 Sa/l%%p

Register: JB

St Lukes Church Rooms:
School Lane

Countess Wear

Exeter EX2 6LB

D
FoRp VEST ° O
‘%i 2) e ricinerator
o Cant Ve %\Q
AR
i

3
Gy
S5

A
(

BN
RS
ST
RES ”g@\,
=S
<7
&

1A TREE
Daasy

7
> THE HATFORD
CENTRE

Markhams z SN T
o 2 o\ B X% (EXeter Livestyc]
[ Fam & Centre)y

00 )u/u@,

Register: NC

100 Club

Wear Barton Road
Exeter EX2 7EH

2 Peamoie
M
[=/

77

= N\
",
N
Sh/l//'ng/urd\/
Plantation /.

Dadmioutl) zs,
Cotiage (&,
N

|
)
| Lower
Moy, IJ\‘BrthDN
Higher &

5

5 2
.
5
'S i
T

\ Hamiin Lane
\Flaying Fiefds,

s
%

Ly

Community Room
3 LI ok P Grandisson Court
oz Roe paii 5 Off Bishop Westall Road
Al G % Exeter EX2 6NJ

WEET

o
L L LILTT)
K7 NPEWS i apy

S e
AL]GS
=

Lyl / \ 3
=\son, 10 SIS ION S S 5 1 A
e aabs o 95 :
= RN (54 = A o AN IS e 8
e R Ko KL S
$ RS H ST Ty T 2 3 TN S N S
B Il E ) e e e R B iV
kst S m; ; ' ‘ =
2 S <! 3 2
Y

2
2

sl NS

% Wi : %Qs M

N\ e (}5’0)@ I
ATy

i
Grace Road,

g

iiS
& IL,WEg Mo §j7§
i e
o&é%gf\ SN/ paying Fids, g’ggﬁ*ﬁ-ﬂ,_‘ h‘wzz
Z gFXSt.Leonard’s| - Crovil DevoRE PESE
Sy § Das EAETER HOSPITAL & 91%“*‘\
= o
NH! - ¢ =
!| SR o\
FORCE /Eanc?e/;\—r_\—rj@@ ] @y”,;;w 74
U WONFORD: s U
aQ s

2o

o
Youﬁz :
ks
= s
=5 (SR rppsy

S o
oAUt % =y
Walter Daw s gy =
Y . Schl Dg\/
&U* Gt
£3

t

TER NUFFIELD

4% -ALTH HOSP.
2%

I &
)
7o
V5 Wooit=
water, \Bn.

@‘2§t.gé@e's\
SATE

720,
e (5
LI

i

3
\Ql/i“g&(
O\ S >

5
52

A

5
T
T
perstors

fsca CologRo] Souihirook g
oulhibroo!
Media Aris 200) 8 @{: oficg

e
F 5 -
g

\’ a/,g’%*' PN 3 :
) ; G, b
DS ator| @' S0 g\v\ i
35 Gl Ho= N S

Northbrook | Noritibrouk SN\

R Weirs, or Young People
i WG or o Sight

>
el S R4
/]

" e
A ATAY

JHe WS Z |

§ LAE

gy,
GHEY, F\O
= o] >u1
Higher Wear

Playing Fields of England Sch. &
i

\
N

C\icarage

;@7 13 g Gourge VY
9 Playing Ficd

Countess,

S Matford Park
&  rarm

-

- Olcsludge Beds
oo Wl Reserve
-

Topsham Town AFC
Exeter Road, Topsham
Exeter EX3 OLT

o Mithury
Bartoit

TR

%%ﬁ%ﬂm

NS 6

“ 2 S

et e
NGoWe s

Register: NA

Matthews Hall

Fore Street, Topsham |~

Exeter EX3 OHF

Longacres™s,

Despway/
Deness,

/J;’
ﬁg’g

I\‘I\ER;YIER @é\%:’;\“@ ,
=5

4% DI
i

Liitle
Kerswel

2N

- =R
S| T p—

SRR

s

X -t

EXETER BUSINESS) |
PARK ;| A

£ i

eteoroiogical W, O &

~.. Sowton
Brake

M5+-— MOTORWAY.

|
sty
me <
=
SONTOY NDUSTRAL,
ESTATES Ew

I E=S g

-~ FALCON A

Lawsr Moor
Plantation 5
thup[ 5

Home. Lourt
Covert E,Lb\
N

Service
: GRO, \’

Si. Bridget
Nurseries

i W e
SR
-

=

Register: ND
Newcourt Community Centreﬁj’ﬁ’
Blakeslee Drive ’
Exeter EX2 7FN o gt Noworse
B::shops / ‘7~
y-*
K
G T,

STLMERS A
ch

“TCourt Way Hill
Plantation
5%

CLYST ST. MARY

AN E o /Sandygate
/ THE
ST
Winslade
Coitage = of
Four Oaks"

Winslar df-'_t.

Spoits
Fietd

2
o)
Newcourl
Barton

| Coits Cottage
Feotr's Fam

& Broom Earl?\ s
Nurseries Hig/l//'e/d e
arm..
Five Acres e
Fire Brigade Hi
. {Knovle Hous

S Thes

he{a\r\\ R

S8
i G,
Exe Resd Beds XL\& \f’*&;&
Nature Reserve SN
N

r I \
l

Playing
Qb Fieng [

istm G
SHIPPIG p
it

e,
\ Bridge it

e
i Western
| Fietds

i
y
i
i
J
i
.

A

" Lading

Alder Croft

Fast
Wigns, pﬂlﬂﬁdge o
r

Ve

wPinefuist
CHiliside

Martboroughp
Latlages!

o

<
Beechtrolt fo,

e

Depot >

Q Lo DIy Arca |
S@A@Cﬂﬂ 5“2%«5 | ,/ S
)

LN

DEVON COUNTY SHOWGROUND
(WESTP!

0INT)
Cat Capse
pe

5
i Ay
@v\ <
T LAE
K
E

W ,%" S
\ Ko
s‘%‘“fL;@gg. 5

Woodsley 53
1y

Axe )-(ayes:l

X
N Farm

LANGON
JUSNESS PARK.
Treal;,

Ground Copsé

Ofd Milt
House

& Walnut
Cottages

G
Woodiands

H%‘['Tr]na’

0oy Bushayes
@ ‘gi 0 Farm

Higher
Bagmores
arm

Cappins
q
OGregnslesves

Lower,
Bagmaores.
e Farm
P

%

Map No 8

Crown Copyright Exeter City Council 100049053
Exeter City Council, Civic Centre, Paris Street, Exeter EX1 1JN

Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with permission of the controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office (c) Crown Copyright
Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or Civil Proceedings

Wearside & Topsham: County Division - Proposed
Polling Districts and Polling Stations (from 2017)

s Exeter

City Council




This page is intentionally left blank



Chalk, Jeff

To: Electoral Services
Subject: RE: review of polling districts/places/stations ref JC

From: Marshall, Natalie On Behalf Of Electoral Services
Sent: 22 September 2016 12:04

To: Wood, Andrew
Cc: Chalk, Jeff

Subject: FW: review of polling districts/places/stations ref JC

From: Councillor Andy Hannan |

Sent: 22 September 2016 11:28

To: Electoral Services | -

Subject: review of polling districts/places/stations ref JC
Dear Jefft,
Thank you for your letter of 20" September and enclosed Information Sheet.

As you know my current electoral division of Priory & St Leonard’s is about to be shared between three
new county polling districts, Wearside & Topsham, Wonford & St Loye’s and St David’s & Haven

Banks. I am therefore very much aware of how disruptive the new arrangements are and sympathise with
your difficulties! It was clearly mad for LGBC to do the county before the city, and for the boundaries to be
drawn so differently. There will inevitably be much confusion amongst the electorate with a loss of local
identity and a negative impact on turn out. For political parties the problems of communication with
residents are horrendous.

Anyway, I think you’ve done well to cope when it comes to revised arrangements for polling stations. I find
nothing in your proposals with which to disagree.

However, forgive me for pointing out what appears to be an error on page 3 of the document where the
Community Room at 66 Weavers Court in Shilhay is said to be in Priory & St Leonard’s. It’s not, it’s in St
David’s & St James. This crops up again on page 13.

Finally, I notice on page 4 that you are willing to provide maps on request referring to ‘current’ polling
districts. Can you supply me with a map of Exeter showing the county electoral divisions in place for the
May 2017 elections? Iknow that a version is available online, but I very much need a hard copy and I know
this would be greatly welcomed by many others.

With best wishes,

Andy

ClIr Andy Hannan Priory & St Leonard’s, Exeter

Devon County Council

Paglge 49



Page2 50



Chalk, Jeff

To: Gareth Oughton
Subject: RE: Polling Districts & Polling Places

From: Gareth Oughton |

Sent: 12 October 2016 12:56

To: Chalk, Jeff |

Subject: Polling Districts & Polling Places
Hi Jeff

Thanks for sending the consultation document across to me. I'm really pleased that the existing polling
stations are planned to stay as they are on campus, with the same number retained as before. Whilst
ideally one of the locations would be more central (in order to help us drive footfall on the day), we
appreciate this isn't possible due to the selection being based on geographical location and need to serve
the wider community. Furthermore, we appreciate that any additional requests couldn't be considered
due to the cost involved for the Council.

To that end, we're happy with the proposals you make and will continue to do all we can with voter
registration drives at the appropriate times in the year.

Best wishes,

Gareth

Gareth Oughton
Deputy Chief Executive
University of Exeter Students' Guild

exeterguild.com | facebook | twitter | instagram

UNIVERSITYOF EXETER

STUDENTS'
University of Exeter Students' Guild, Devonshire House, Stocker Road, Exeter, Devon, EX4 4PZ
Please think carefully before printing this email

The University of Exeter Students' Guild is a Charitable Company Limited by Guarantee. Charity Number: 1136468. Company
Number: 07217324. VAT Reg. Number: 142 0534 12. Disclaimer: http://www.exeterguild.org/aboutus/disclaimer/

Page 51



This page is intentionally left blank



Chalk, Jeff

To: Street, John
Subject: RE: Exeter Labour Party - Review of Polling Districts & Stations

From: Street, John
Sent: 19 October 2016 16:43

To: Chalk, Jeff |

Subject: Fwd: Exeter Labour Party - Review of Polling Districts & Stations
Please see comments from Labour - can we discuss.
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Meg Williams |

Date: 19 October 2016 at 15:40:43 BST

To: "Street, John" | -

Subject: Exeter Labour Party - Review of Polling Districts & Stations
Hi John
Exeter Labour Party only has two concerns regarding the proposed polling stations.

We are concerned about accessibility to Trefoil Lodge, if it is used, and that moving Carousel
Court to MA could cause an issue for older residents who would need to travel further.

Best,
Meg Williams

Campaigns Organiser
Exeter Labour Party

This email was scanned by the Government Secure Intranet anti-virus service supplied by
Vodafone in partnership with Symantec. (CCTM Certificate Number 2009/09/0052.)

In case of problems, please call your organisations ICT Service Desk on ext.5050

Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for
legal purposes.

Paglge 53



This page is intentionally left blank



Devon

County Council

County Solicitor
Mr Jeff Chalk Legal Services & Communications

Electoral Services Manager County Hall
Office of Corporate Manager Democratic Topsham Road
& Civic Support Exeter
Civic Centre EX2 4QD
Paris Street | R SRS,
Exeter
EX1 1JN
| B
i a———— —
5 October 2016
Dear Jeff

REVIEW OF POLLING DISTRICTS & POLLING PLACES/STATIONS

| thank you for your letter of the 20 September 2016.

I 'am happy with the comprehensive nature of your review and have no further comments
to make.

Yours sincerely

ounty|Solicitor

Textphone 0845 1551020
www.devon.gov.uk

Chief ExecRAGEIDD



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	4 The Review of Polling Districts and Polling Places within the Exeter City Council Area
	Map 1_DCC_Alphington & Cowick
	Map 2_DCC_Duryard & Pennsylvania
	Map 3_DCC_Exwick & St Thomas
	Map 4_DCC_Heavitree & Whipton Barton
	Map 5_DCC_Pinhoe & Mincinglake
	Map 6_DCC_St Davids & Haven Banks
	Map 7_DCC_St Sidwells & St James
	Map 9_DCC_Wonford & St Loyes
	Map 8_DCC_Wearside & Topsham
	PDR 1 Hannan
	PDR 2 Students Guild
	PDR 3 Lab
	PDR 4 DCC


